
1 

AGENDA 

COMMISSION MEETING OF THE  
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY 

AND 
MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 20, 2016 
10:00 A.M. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

CALL TO ORDER OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY 

FLAG SALUTE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. MINUTES
The Commission will be asked to approve the minutes of the May 18,
2016, Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority Commission meeting.

Members of the public may address the Commission on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise 
authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. 

In accordance with section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-
thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of 
those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action can be the 
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 



2 

B. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
It is recommended that the Commissioners elect a President, Vice
President, and Secretary for the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority

C. APPOINTMENT OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY TREASURER
It is recommended that the Commissioners approve the appointment of
Chief Financial Officer Christina Valencia to serve as Treasurer for 2016,
and appoint Manager of Finance and Accounting Javier Chagoyen-
Lazaro, as the alternate Treasurer.

2. ADJOURN

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING  

FLAG SALUTE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table 
in the Board Room.  Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda 
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS

 Mr. Richard Selio, Mechanic I, hired 4/25/16 (Randy Lee)

2. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE:  All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members, 
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 

A. MINUTES
The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the June 15, 2016,
Board meeting.

.



3 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of May 2016, in the amount of $11,749,719.63.

C. AGENCY-WIDE INSURANCE POLICIES FOR FY 2016/17
It is recommended that the Board ratify the purchase of the following
Agency-wide insurance policies with an effective date of July 1, 2016,
providing coverage through July 1, 2017, for the amounts included in the
FY 2016/17 Budget:

General Liability: Provides third party liability coverage for bodily 
injury and property damage through the Insurance Company of the 
State of Pennsylvania (AIG/ICSP) and Allied World Assurance 
Company (AWAC) for up to $20,000,000 per policy year, with a 
Self-Insured Retention (SIR) of $1,000,000; and 

Automobile Liability: Covers losses to other parties for bodily injury 
and property damage caused by Agency vehicles. Limits of 
coverage are $20,000,000 per accident, with a SIR of $1,000,000; 
and 

Public Entity Errors and Omissions: Provides $20,000,000 per 
policy year of protection against claims for damages arising from 
the negligent acts, errors, and omissions of the Board of Directors 
and/or Agency  staff acting within their professional capacity, with a 
SIR of $1,000,000; and 

Property, and Boiler and Machinery: Provides insurance protection 
resulting from damage and destruction of property through the 
California Sanitation Risk Management Authority (CSRMA) 
Property Program; with a deductible level of $25,000; and  

Excess Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability: Provides 
coverage against bodily injury and illness to employees in the 
scope of their employment insurance from Midlands Insurance, with 
a Self-Insured Retention (SIR) of $1,000,000. 

D. RESOLUTIONS TO AMEND THE MOUS AND SALARY 
MATRIX/SCHEDULE FOR UNIT MODIFICATION 
It is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution Nos. 2016-7-1 and 
2016-7-2 to amend the Supervisors’ Unit, General Unit, and the 
Professional Unit Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) and salary 
matrix/schedule to reflect a unit modification. 

E. AWARD OF CONTRACTS FOR FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve a three-year contract with two additional one-year
extensions with Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC to provide



4 

federal legislative consulting services for a monthly retainer fee of 
$8,000, plus approve expenses; 

2. Approve a three-year contract with two additional one-year
extensions to Agricultural Resources to provide federal legislative
consulting services for a monthly retainer fee of $6,000 through
December 31, 2016, and $3,500 thereafter, plus approved
expenses; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute said
contracts and potential one-year extensions.

F. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR STATE LEGISLATIVE SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve a three-year contract with two additional one-year
extensions with West Coast Advisors to provide state legislative
consulting services, for a monthly retainer fee of $9,800, plus
approved expenses; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute said
contract and potential one-year extensions.

G. ADOPTION OF CEQA FOR THE IEUA-POMONA-MVWD INTERTIE
PROJECT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring,
and Reporting Program for the IEUA-Pomona-MVWD Intertie; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County and Los Angeles County
Clerk of the Board.

H. CONTRACT AWARD FOR DISTRIBUTED CONTROL SYSTEM (DCS)
SUPPORT SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002120 to award Schneider Electric a
four-year support contract for Foxboro software and hardware;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



5 

I. CONTRACT AWARD FOR ON-SITE STAFF TRAINING SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002162 to GP Strategies Corporation
to provide on-site staff training services for the not-to-exceed
amount of $138,418; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

J. CONTRACT AWARD FOR VICTORIA BASIN INFILTRATION 
RESTORATION 
It is recommended that the Board: 

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002119 with Jeremy Harris
Construction for the Victoria Basin Infiltration Restoration
operation and maintenance activities for a not-to-exceed amount
of $103,612; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. FILLING VACANT SEAT ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
It is recommended that the Board consider and act upon one of the
following options:

1. Appoint an individual to fill the vacancy on the Board of Directors,
based upon the applications filed with the District;

2. Establish a process to conduct further interviews of current
applicants; or

3. Schedule a special meeting of the Board of Directors to conduct
further discussion of the current slate of applicants.

4. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

B. MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS 

C. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

D. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

E. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)



6 

F. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

G. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

H. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

I. FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

J. STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

K. 4TH QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda 
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, 
California during normal business hours. 

5. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT

B. MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(July meeting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for August 4, 2016.)

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT

6. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District 
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any 
other items of interest.

9. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) –
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION

1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010



















 
 

  

CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002120   (RW)                                                                     Page 1 of 5 
06/01/2016 

 

CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002120 
 

FOR 
 

 CUSTOMER FIRST SERVICE AGREEMENT 

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this       day of __________,  
2016, by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a municipal water district, organized and 
existing in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California 
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and Invensys Systems, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Schneider Electric (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), for a four-year Invensys “Customer 
FIRST” Support and Services Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT:  All technical direction related to this Contract shall 
come from the designated Project Manager.  Details of the Agency's assignment are listed 
below. 

 Project Manager: Don Hamlett 
  Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
 Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building B 
  Chino, California  91708 
 Telephone: (909) 993-1846 
 Facsimile: (909) 993-1982 
 E-mail: dhamlett@ieua.org  
 
2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT:  Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects of this 

Contract shall be referred to the following: 
 
 Contractor Contact: Gene Bradford 
  Schneider Electric, dba Invensys Systems, Inc. 
 Address: 26561 Rancho Parkway South 
  Lake Forest, California 92630 
 Telephone: (714) 299-5679 
 Facsimile: (928) 222-9337 
 Email:  gene.bradford@invensys.com   
 
3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE:  The documents referenced below represent the Contract 

Documents.  Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or addenda 
attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows: 

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002120 
B.  Contract Number 4600002120 General Terms and Conditions. 
C.  Invensys Process Systems Proposal No. QLK-1605-2585510-2 dated June 1, 2016 
 

4. SCOPE OF SERVICES:  Contractor services shall be in accordance with Invensys Process 

           



CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002120   (RW)  Page 2 of 5 
06/01/2016 

Systems Proposal No. QLK-1605-2585510-2 dated June 1, 2016, which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference. 

5. TERM:  The term of this Contract shall extend from August 14, 2016, and terminate on August
13, 2020, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION:  Agency shall pay Contractor's properly-executed quarterly invoice
approved by the Project Manager thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of invoice. Payment
shall be in accordance with the schedule outlined in Contractor’s Proposal Section 10.4.

In compensation for the services represented by this Contract, the Agency shall pay
Contractor’s quarterly invoicing in an firm-fixed amount of NOT-TO-EXCEED $300,884.00 for
all Contractor’s service support in accordance with Contractor’s Terms and Conditions attached
hereto and made a part hereof (Exhibit A).  Any additional work outside of the specific services
within the service agreement and pricing above shall be approved in advance by the Project
Manager and added by an amendment to this Contract.

7. CONTROL OF WORK:  Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the Work
Schedule.  If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor shall accelerate the
performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed by the Project Manager.
If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to accelerate the Work, Contractor
shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the delay, and submit a
proposed revised Work Schedule.

8. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Professional Responsibility:  The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the same
or similar type of services.

B. Status of Contractor:  The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor only, for
the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not an employee of
the Agency.

C. Observing Laws and Ordinances:  The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed of all
existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city ordinances and regula-
tions which in any manner affect the conduct of any services or tasks performed under
this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any juris-
diction or authority over the same.  The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply
with all such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and
shall protect and indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and
agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such law,
ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its employees.

D. Subcontract Services:  Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager.

E. Indemnification:  Contractor shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and
assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions,
claims, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or
are related to the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Contractor, its
directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this
Contract.

F. Conflict of Interest:  No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or



CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002120   (RW)  Page 3 of 5 
06/01/2016 

tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly 
personally interested in this Contract. 

G. Equal Opportunity:  During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall not
unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant because of race,
color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual
orientation, veteran status or national origin.

H. Disputes:

1) All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with this section.  The Contractor shall pursue service activities to
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Manager not-
withstanding the existence of dispute.  By entering into this Contract, both parties
are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to
the Contract which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures
provided herein, to independent arbitration.  Except as otherwise provided herein,
arbitration shall be conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

2) Any and all disputes during the pendency of service activities shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall comply, pursuant
to the Agency Project Manager instructions.  If the Contractor is not satisfied with
any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest
with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving
written notice of the Agency's decision.  Failure by Contractor to file a written protest
within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of
the Agency Project Manager's resolution.  The Agency's Project Manager shall
submit the Contractor's written protests to the General Manager, together with a
copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her consideration
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).  The General Manager
shall make his or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).  If
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the General Manager, they
may file a written request for arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3) In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single neutral
Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:
a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of persons

acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.  The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable and, if
so, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are acceptable to
Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (a) is unable to
serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor a list of five names of persons
acceptable to Agency for appointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in
turn, have seven (7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is
acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted to
the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1281.6, or its successor.  The costs of arbitration, including but not



 
 

  

CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002120   (RW)                                                                     Page 4 of 5 
06/01/2016 

limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party 
prevailing in the arbitration.  If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant 
to the procedure under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. 
seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs 
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' 
fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party. 

  4) Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in mediation or 
arbitration commenced by a Contractor on the Project pursuant to Public Contracts 
Code Sections 20104 et seq.  Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from 
the Agency's representative to the Contractor. 

9. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENT RELEASE:  The Agency only retains 
ownership of any and all information related to Contract data information, pertaining to this 
Contract, to which it has title.  Said materials and documents shall be available to the Agency 
from the moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency 
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency.  The Contractor agrees 
that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or public, without 
the prior written consent of the Agency in accordance with the Public Records Act. 

10. INFRINGEMENT: Contractor represents and warrants that it has clear title to the Software. In 
receiving Work and Documentation, Agency shall make no claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade 
name, copyright, or patent infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person 
or entity. 

 Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents, 
employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all 
liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, and costs including 
reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or 
Documentation infringes upon any trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other 
Proprietary Rights. 

 Contractor shall, at its expense and at Agency’s option, refund any amount paid by Agency under 
the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and 
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as 
to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency’s 
continued use of the Work and Documentation. 

11. NOTICES:  Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by 
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and 
addressed to the party at the address set forth below: 

  Agency:  Warren T. Green 
    Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services 
    Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
    P.O. Box 9020 
    Chino Hills, California  91709 

  Contractor:    Dave Coyle 
    Sr. Channel Manager 
    9928 Windisch Road  
     West Chester, Ohio 45069 
          
 Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon 

receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission 
with the United States Postal Service. 



CONTRACT NUMBER 4600002120   (RW)  Page 5 of 5 
06/01/2016 

12. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:  All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract
shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor, and their respective
successors and assigns.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits
of the Contractor under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of
without the prior written consent of the Agency; and any such purported or attempted assign-
ment, transfer or  disposal without the prior  written consent of the Agency shall be null, void
and of no legal effect whatsoever.

13. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Contractor’s records
related to the Work under this Contract. The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time
thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Contractor. The
Contractor shall make all records and related documentation available within three (3) working
days after said records are requested by the Agency

14. INTEGRATION:  The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency and the
Contractor as to those matters contained herein.  No prior oral or written understanding shall be
of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents.  This
Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written mutual agreement by the
Agency and the Contractor.

15. GOVERNING LAW:  This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with
the laws of the State of California and the jurisdiction of the Superior Court located in the County
of San Bernardino,

16. FORCE MAJEURE:  Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of God, etcetera.

17. NOTICE TO PROCEED:  No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a Notice
to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the day 
and year written above. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: INVENSYS SYSTEMS, INC.: 

P. Joseph Grindstaff  (Date)   Mauricio E. Hinojosa                           (Date) 
General Manager  Finance Director – US Hub Process Automation 

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ] 



Exhibit A 



This proposal contains technical and business information that is 
confidential and proprietary to Invensys. It is provided to Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency solely for internal review and evaluation. The information 
contained herein may not be shown or disclosed in any form to third parties 
without the express consent of Invensys. 

Customer FIRST Support and 
Services Agreement 

 Standard Level 

for 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Chino Hills, California  

RFQ: OP-160508-4852414 

Proposal No.: QLK-1605-2585510-2 

June 1, 2016  

1.1.1.1 Contacts: 
Name Dave Coyle 
Title Sr. Channel Manager 
Mobile 513-319-2611 
E-mail dave.coyle@schneider-electric.com



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 1 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

 

Table of Contents  
 

 
 Executive Summary .......................................................................................................... 3 2.
 Proposal Scope ................................................................................................................. 4 3.
3.1 Customer FIRST Program – Introduction ..................................................................... 4 
3.2 Customer FIRST Program – Standard Level ................................................................ 4 
 Customer FIRST Features Summary ............................................................................... 5 4.
4.1 Customer FIRST Program – Foxboro Features Summary ............................................ 5 
 Agreement Content ........................................................................................................... 6 5.
5.1 Customer FIRST Program – Feature Descriptions ....................................................... 6 

5.1.1 Standard Level – Included Services ...................................................................... 6 
 Policies and Guidelines for Specific Customer FIRST Features ..................................12 6.
6.1 Support Hours and Rates............................................................................................12 
6.2 On-Site Services .........................................................................................................12 
6.3 Lifecycle Support Policy ..............................................................................................13 
6.4 Support Exclusions .....................................................................................................14 
6.5 Module Reserve Program (MRP) Policy ......................................................................15 
6.6 Advantage Upgrade Program Policy ...........................................................................18 
6.7 Site Support Services .................................................................................................19 
 Components and Software Covered ...............................................................................20 7.
 Contact Information .........................................................................................................23 8.
8.1 Customer Contact Information ....................................................................................23 

8.1.1 Customer Addresses ...........................................................................................23 
8.1.2 Purchasing & Accounts Payable Contacts ...........................................................23 
8.1.3 Site Identification .................................................................................................24 
8.1.4 Site Operations Contacts .....................................................................................24 

8.2 Schneider Electric Contact Information .......................................................................24 
8.2.1 Individual Schneider Electric Contacts .................................................................24 
8.2.2 Schneider Electric Support Centers .....................................................................25 
8.2.3 Material Return Instructions and Contact Information ...........................................25 

8.3 Purchase Order Submittal ...........................................................................................26 
 Commercial Section.........................................................................................................27 9.
9.1 Project Terms and Conditions .....................................................................................27 
9.2 Customer FIRST Program Terms and Conditions .......................................................27 
 Selection and Pricing Summary .....................................................................................35 10.

10.1 Proposal Acceptance ..................................................................................................35 
10.2 Selection Summary .....................................................................................................35 
10.3 Billing Schedule ..........................................................................................................36 
10.4 Payment Schedule ......................................................................................................36 
 Agreement Acceptance ...................................................................................................37 11.

 
 
 
 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 2 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

Invensys and Schneider Electric    
Schneider Electric, a global specialist in energy management, completed its acquisition of 
Invensys PLC on 17th January, 2014. The Invensys Group is now part of the Schneider Electric 
group of companies. This change does not affect the terms or commitments of this proposal in 
any way and Schneider Electric will continue to support and invest in Invensys products and 
solutions. 
 
Combining the strengths of Schneider Electric and Invensys will offer greater value to your 
business. Through this integration, we are building a global, innovative, technology company with 
a strong position in integrated industrial automation, software and energy management. Our 
ability to offer more comprehensive solutions – along with our global execution capabilities will 
enable Schneider Electric to help you increase business performance and improve operational 
efficiency. 
 
Note to Inland Empire Utilities Agency: We are still operating under “Invensys Systems Inc.” 
and all our Contracts and Purchase Orders should be made out to “Invensys Systems 
Inc.”  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 3 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY2.

The Customer FIRST Support and Services Program offers a broad portfolio of resources 
designed to help ensure high levels of asset availability, utilization and reliability from Schneider 
Electric’s Foxboro and Triconex systems. It will help you manage your systems throughout their 
productive lifecycles, and protect your property and intellectual investments, maximize asset 
performance while helping you reduce total cost of ownership. 

Customer FIRST membership facilitates fast, efficient response to requests for material, labor 
and technical expertise with flexible options designed to provide you with a wealth of resources 
through the largest partner ecosystem in the industry. From training and planning, to project 
implementation, operation and lifecycle support, Schneider Electric and its network of partners 
are uniquely qualified to help Customer FIRST members effectively utilize our applications, 
systems, services and solutions. 

Schneider Electric’s globally-situated support and service teams are uniquely qualified to deliver 
the high quality support and services that you require. Our support experts can provide fast and 
reliable support assistance, recommend risk mitigation strategies such as remote connectivity, 
automated back documentation, backup and restore services, and assist with maintenance tasks 
to help protect your Schneider Electric systems from the potential of catastrophic loss. 

The Customer FIRST Program offers an array of options such as cost-control incentives, access 
to technical information specific to your operation, inventory management support and training 
opportunities for your personnel. 

As technology inevitably continues to evolve, we can assist you with planning and implementation 
of system upgrades to ensure that you are getting the most from the latest technology with 
minimum disruption to your business operations. 

Schneider Electric has earned a global reputation for support excellence with continuously 
improving levels of service and performance. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 4 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

 PROPOSAL SCOPE 3.

The Customer FIRST Support and Services Program offers a broad scope of support features 
encompassing technical support, onsite corrective support, product lifecycle assessment, and 
more. Discounts on value-add services are offered, and the opportunity to establish funded 
reserves to help cover any billable labor, material, and training requirements that you anticipate 
encountering during the coverage timeframe of your Agreement. 
 
 

3.1 CUSTOMER FIRST PROGRAM – INTRODUCTION 

The Customer FIRST Support and Services Program will help you accomplish your short- and 
long-range objectives at the lowest possible cost. Program enrollment gives you the support 
services and resources you need to help increase asset availability, utilization and performance. 
 
 

3.2 CUSTOMER FIRST PROGRAM – STANDARD LEVEL 

Keep your Schneider Electric system(s), applications and solutions working reliably and efficiently 
with the Customer FIRST Standard program level. Maximize your investment in Schneider 
Electric products with access to our technical support engineers during normal business hours, 
en route response commitment for hands-on  corrective support, and the latest software versions 
and maintenance releases. If applicable to covered equipment, scheduled preventive 
maintenance visits will be arranged. Flexible payment options are available for purchase of labor-
based services, training, and material-based services including the Advantage Upgrade Program 
for Foxboro Evo and I/A Series hardware upgrades. 
 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 5 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

CUSTOMER FIRST FEATURES SUMMARY4.

4.1 CUSTOMER FIRST PROGRAM – FOXBORO FEATURES SUMMARY 

Customer FIRST Support and Services program features are summarized below. 

NBH = Normal Business Hours 
NBD = Next Business Day  

* where available

** exclude labor and hardware, additional conditions apply. 

Customer_FIRST_DEC_2014_Foxboro

Included Services Standard

Core Support and Services

Technical Support Phone Access NBH

Web Support – Knowledgebase, Online Training*, Proactive Communications Y

En route response commitment for Onsite Corrective Assistance NBD*

Preventive Maintenance site visits per year 1

Software maintenance releases, service packs, patches and updates Y

Software Version upgrades and Revisions** Y

Module Exchange/Reserve Program Reserve

Access to Reports

Annual Lifecycle Assessment Report Y

Upgrade Planning Roadmap Y

Tools

Autodiag - Lifecycle Assessment Tool for Schneider Electric Products Y

Services and Material Discounts

Advantage Upgrade Program 50%

Site  Support Services 10%

MEP/MRP Parts 43%

Consulting Services (when purchased with Service Agreement) 10%

Spares 10%



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 6 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

 AGREEMENT CONTENT 5.

5.1 CUSTOMER FIRST PROGRAM – FEATURE DESCRIPTIONS 

Customer FIRST Support and Services program features are described below. 
 

5.1.1 Standard Level – Included Services 

5.1.1.1 Core Support and Services 

Technical Support Phone Access 
Schneider Electric provides expert technical assistance and application support during normal 
business hours via regional support centers and locally-based service engineers. Each request is 
processed through a defined multi-level response model that assures skilled and timely attention 
appropriate to the urgency and complexity of the reported situation. Reported situations are 
assessed by support analysts according to the impact on the customer’s production, safety or 
environment. 
 
Standard level:  Normal business hours 
 
Note: Emergency support rendered outside of normal business hours is billable; provision of a 
purchase order or credit card number is required within one business day of initiating your 
request. 
 
Web Support – Knowledgebase, Proactive Communications 
Schneider Electric makes available its extensive knowledgebase of technical user documentation, 
issue solutions, and software via the Customer Support website. The registration profile allows 
the website user to refine their access to only the product content of interest. 
 
Schneider Electric web tools provide online support case management. Customer personnel may 
submit service requests online; if qualified for handling as a support case, a tracking number will 
be issued. Submitted cases may be reviewed online by the submitter. 
 
In addition, website-registrants will receive pro-actively issued communications of two types:  

1) Those that describe identified technical product problems and provide a solution 
2) Notifications pertaining to lifecycle management topics such as hardware and software 

release notifications, and service program changes. 
 
En Route Response Commitment for Onsite Corrective Assistance 
Many Schneider Electric solutions, including Foxboro Evo and I/A Series systems, can be reliably 
supported through a remote connection (VPN or web conference). This approach provides fast, 
effective support, particularly in emergency situations. 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 7 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

If our Technical Support Engineers/Consultants are unable to resolve your support case via 
remote methods, Schneider will provide hands-on corrective assistance .A skilled service 
engineer/consultant will travel to your site to perform necessary remedial actions with the 
objective of returning your system or application to normal operation. These activities may include 
system troubleshooting, defective hardware replacement, and software restoration3 or correction 
due to data corruption or necessity. 

While this type of support is typically time sensitive in nature, actual en route response time 
commitment will be determined by the level of Customer FIRST support enrollment, situation 
urgency and availability of regional resources. Arrival time at site is dependent on transportation 
contingencies beyond Schneider Electric’s control. 

Notes: 
1) Activities that are not covered by Onsite Corrective Assistance include application work,

block configuration, display creation, historian creation, software installation, manual
installation activity associated with “Patch Deployment to RemoteWatch Server”,
preventative maintenance work, startup support and upgrade labor.

2) Labor and materials, travel and living expenses are billable unless otherwise defined in
the Agreement terms. Billable labor hours include travel time, time spent obtaining plant
access, time spent onsite and offsite performing evaluations and preparing documentation
necessary for the assigned tasks.

3) Software restoration may be accomplished using install discs or via download. If the
customer’s data is corrupt, there may be no recourse, in some cases, to restore corrupted
user data.

This Customer FIRST Support and Services Agreement includes: 

Standard level:  Next Business Day (NBD) En Route Response Commitment for Corrective 
Assistance 

Preventive Maintenance site visits per year 
The Customer FIRST Support and Services Agreement provides you with a number of Preventive 
Maintenance (PM) visits each year based on your selected program level. The general scope of 
work includes physical inspection of equipment, review of software maintenance releases and 
fixes, technical advisories, product alert notices (Triconex) and status of open cases. The service 
engineer will perform analysis of system conditions (counters, loading, etc.) to help ensure the 
system is operating within defined specifications. They will perform corrective actions that are 
within the scope of the PM visit, and schedule follow-up maintenance for additional issues if 
necessary. Schneider Electric will help you determine the appropriate length of the PM visit per 
site. 

Once per year, or more frequently if RemoteWatch Services V4.0 (or higher) is enabled, 
Schneider Electric will collect system configuration data via use of a tool known as FERRET. This 
data will be used for the following purposes: 
It will be analyzed as a proactive aid in helping to identify any potential need for corrective or 
preventive activity. 
It will be used to develop your annual Lifecycle Assessment Report and Upgrade Planning 
Roadmap. 
It is available for System Asset Viewer application use. 
The data files will be stored in the Global Support Center’s (GCS) Installed Base Repository. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 8 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

These Customer FIRST features are described in this proposal. 

Notes: 
The delivery schedule and timing of PM visits will be determined in consultation with the 
customer. 
Customer should review the full scope of work with the Service Engineer prior to their arrival at 
site. 
The Preventive Maintenance Site Visit includes (if installed) RemoteWatch Server maintenance 
support. 
The Preventive Maintenance Site Visit does not include: 
Installation of version licenses, revision releases and maintenance releases, or any startup 
activities. 
Activities associated with the optional RemoteWatch Services: Remote Backup Service, Netsight 
Console, RemoteWatch Server with Data Diode, Patch Deployment to RemoteWatch Server. 
These activities, and others that fall outside of PM scope of work, require the scheduling of a 
separate site visit for which the labor terms of this agreement will apply. 

Standard level:  One (1) Preventive Maintenance site visit per year 

Software Maintenance Releases, Service Packs, Patches and Updates 
With the Customer FIRST Support and Service program, Schneider Electric provides 
maintenance releases and fixes for covered software related to your application that is released 
during the contract period. 

Maintenance releases provide corrections to software defects within a software revision level. 
Media will be made available upon release, in electronic or physical format as appropriate, during 
the program’s coverage timeframe. Schneider Electric makes no guarantee that maintenance 
releases will become available during the agreement period. 

Installation labor for version licenses, revision releases, maintenance releases, service packs, 
patches and updates, and startup activities is not included in this program feature. These 
activities require the scheduling of a separate site visit for which the labor terms of this 
Agreement apply. 

Software Version Upgrades and Revisions 
Schneider Electric provides Software Version Upgrade and Revision releases with the Customer 
FIRST Support and Services program. This benefit provides you with the ability to upgrade and 
keep covered Foxboro and Triconex software continuously current at the Preferred (i.e., most 
current) lifecycle phase. 

The Version release is the most significant software upgrade. It generally contains major new 
features and enhancements. The Revision release generally contains both software correction 
and minor enhancements. 

License(s) and upgrade media will be made available upon release, in electronic or physical 
format as appropriate, during the program coverage timeframe. Schneider Electric makes no 
guarantee that version and revision releases will become available during the agreement period. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 9 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

Installation labor for version licenses, revision releases, maintenance releases, service packs, 
patches and updates, and startup activities is not included in this program feature. These 
activities require the scheduling of a separate site visit for which the labor terms of this 
Agreement apply. 

Version Upgrade Eligibility: 
◊ Software must be at the current version (Preferred lifecycle phase) to be eligible for

version upgrades. Software that was in the Preferred lifecycle phase when the client’s first
Customer FIRST agreement was executed is eligible for version upgrade. When this
criteria has been met, entitlement to software versions of Foxboro or Triconex software
begins and will continue for as long as an active Customer FIRST agreement (Standard,
Premium or Elite tier level) is maintained with no lapse in support coverage.

◊ The Components and Software List provided in this proposal will identify Schneider
Electric software eligible for version upgrade.

Revision Upgrade Eligibility: 
◊ For customers enrolled in the Customer FIRST Program, eligibility for revision upgrades

will continue for as long as an active Customer FIRST agreement (Standard, Premium or
Elite levels) is maintained with no lapse in support coverage.

Notes: 
1) Upgrades to third-party operating system (OS) software, application software, and anti-

virus software may be required to support new Schneider Electric system and application
version and revision releases. These are not part of the Software Version Upgrades and
Revisions element of the Customer FIRST program.

2) New hardware may be required to support new Foxboro or Triconex systems and
application version and revision releases. An incentive program may be offered as
appropriate to support such requirements. (Refer to Advantage Upgrade Program.)

3) System shutdown may be required to support hardware and software version and revision
releases.

Module Reserve Program (MRP) 
Schneider Electric provides customers with access to its materials inventory when rapid 
replacement of malfunctioning equipment is necessary. If you encounter an issue with a 
component on your Foxboro or Triconex system, you may arrange for exchange of the 
malfunctioning unit with another unit. The replacement material generally ships within one 
business day following receipt of the malfunctioning equipment at Schneider Electric’s designated 
address. Product provided under the Module Reserve Program is billable, and may be applied to 
the Module Reserve Program (MRP) - Material Cost-Inclusive feature or the Flexible Material 
Fund if appropriate. Pricing is contingent on Schneider Electric’s subsequent determination that 
the returned unit meets Module Reserve Program Policy qualifications. 

5.1.1.2 Access to Reports 

Annual Lifecycle Assessment Report 
Schneider Electric understands that you have a need and a responsibility to maintain system 
equipment and software applications as critical parts of your business. The Lifecycle Assessment 
Report provides a top level view of the current lifecycle status of the products in use at your site 
and outlines key business objectives related to their maintenance and supportability. The report 
will be reviewed with you during the annual Customer FIRST Program renewal process. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 10 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

 
Schneider Electric will collect system configuration data either remotely or during a site visit. The 
data files are stored in the Global Customer Support (GCS) Installed Base Repository and used 
to develop the Annual Lifecycle Assessment Report. 
 
Upgrade Planning Roadmap 
Building on the Lifecycle Assessment Report, the components of your system and applications 
will be assessed, as appropriate, for potential upgrade to preferred (current) phase products. This 
collaborative activity between customer staff and Schneider Electric focuses on identifying a 
logical progression for the potential upgrade of your equipment, software and files, and 
potentially, third party products. The deliverable is a high-level upgrade roadmap that will help 
facilitate effective short and long term upgrade planning decisions. It will be updated annually, 
and may be used as the foundation for the optional Upgrade and Migration Planning service. 

5.1.1.3 Tools 

Autodiag  ̶  Lifecycle Assessment Tool for Schneider Electric Products 
The Autodiag Lifecycle Assessment self-service tool provides an initial assessment of the existing 
installed base of Automation and Electrical Distribution equipment, highlighting key actions to be 
taken to upgrade or maintain these systems and to minimize any risks. There are four sections to 
the report: 

1) Criticality assessment 
2) Summary of the existing equipment 
3) Recommendations 
4) Information on Schneider Electric Automation Services that can help you upgrade your 

systems and minimize risks 

5.1.1.4 Services and Material Discounts 

Advantage Upgrade Program 
The Advantage Upgrade Program provides cost-effective upgrade options that include substantial 
incentives for the exchange of existing Foxboro and Triconex systems equipment. A discount for 
Advantage upgrades is provided when the refurbishable decommissioned units are returned to 
Schneider Electric. The discount is applicable only to Preferred hardware and software products 
that qualify for Advantage Upgrade Program pricing. 
 
The Advantage Upgrade Program Policy applies. 
 
Standard level: 50% discount on Advantage Upgrade Program orders 
 
Site Support Services 
A discount on the current Schneider Electric labor rate at time of service is provided on labor 
hours dedicated to Site Support Services. 
 
Site Support Services utilize the talents of Schneider Electric Service Engineers to supplement 
your site resources with simple day to day activities or to help solve more complex engineering 
issues. Site Support Services are generally applicable to smaller scale projects. Schneider 
Electric will help you define the scope of work to meet your specific requirements. If you are 
interested in having similar work performed on a larger scale, arrangements can be made with 
the appropriate resources within our organization. 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 11 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

For examples of applicable activities, refer to “Site Support Services” in the “Policies and 
Guidelines for Specific Customer FIRST Features” section of this document. 

Standard level: 10% discount on labor rate for Site Support Services 

Module Reserve Program (MRP) Parts 
The price of unit supplied to the customer will qualify for a discount contingent on material 
returned to Schneider Electric meeting Module Reserve Program qualifications. 

Note: Not applicable to consumable products 

MRP Parts: 43% discount on list price. Landed costs (duties, fees, etc.) may apply. 

Consulting Services (when purchased with Service Agreement) 
Consulting Services allow you to leverage skilled Schneider Electric resources that can help 
optimize the performance of your existing assets, conduct routine performance assessments and 
assist with new product deployment. The Customer FIRST Program provides you with access to 
discounts on Consulting Services when purchased in conjunction with your support and services 
agreement. 

Whether you are planning a new project and need help architecting a solution, or want 
recommendations to optimize the performance of your existing application for a single-site project 
or a global, enterprise-wide engagement, we will help you make arrangements with the 
appropriate resources within the Schneider Electric organization. Consulting Services combine 
best-in-class software technologies with in-depth process, plant and IT expertise. 

Standard level:  10% discount on list price 

Spares 
The Customer FIRST Support and Services Agreement enables you to better manage and 
control the cost of equipment by providing a discount on the purchase of new material that will be 
stored as spare inventory at your site. 

Standard level:  10% discount on list price 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 12 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

 POLICIES AND GUIDELINES FOR SPECIFIC CUSTOMER 6.
FIRST FEATURES 

The policies and guidelines described in this section apply to the specifically ascribed service 
deliverables and programs. 

6.1 SUPPORT HOURS AND RATES 

Customer FIRST Support and Services shall be performed during the normal workday as defined 
by local practice or labor law, or as defined in this Agreement. Support, services, and travel hours 
in excess of the normal workday may be billable, subject to the specified Customer FIRST 
Program level, labor terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

NO. TITLE DESCRIPTION 

1 NORMAL WORKDAY HOURS Normal workday hours:  8:00 AM to  5:00 PM 

Normal work week:  Monday thru Friday  

  Schneider-Electric-designated holidays will be observed. 

2 TRAVEL HOURS Travel hours shall accrue from the point of origin and cover time 
traveling to and returning from the job site.  

The point of origin shall be: 

  Home base of the Schneider-Electric engineer performing 
the work 

The following detail will apply as determined appropriate by 
Schneider-Electric and Customer. Travel hours will be billed for: 

 Actual time incurred 

3 SERVICE RATES   Service Rates are defined in local Service Rate Schedule 

6.2 ON-SITE SERVICES 

(a) Services or travel in excess of normal workday, and any Services or travel on Saturdays,
Sunday or nationally observed holidays shall be invoiced by Schneider Electric as defined by
local practice, or by labor law as applicable, or as defined in a written agreement between
Schneider Electric and Customer. The normal work day shall be defined by local practice, or by
labor law as applicable, or as defined in a written agreement between Schneider Electric and
Customer.

(b) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric and Customer, all on-site Services
will be billed to Customer at the then current Schneider Electric service rates. There shall be a



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 13 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

minimum charge of four (4) hours where hourly rates are applicable, or one (1) day where daily 
rates are applicable for service and travel time. 

(c) When shift work other than the normal workday is required, a premium rate shall be added for
Services during the other shifts and an additional premium shall be added for work in excess of
normal workday during these other shifts, in accordance with local practice, or labor law as
applicable, or as defined in a written agreement between Schneider Electric and Customer.

(d) Service time committed in advance by Schneider Electric on the basis of pre-specified number
of days shall not be deemed to include overtime or shift work. If overtime or shift work is required
on such commitments, the pre-specified time so committed in advance shall be appropriately
reduced.

(e) Unless the Schneider Electric representative has been released from the job site, or has
completed his assignment, the Customer will pay Schneider Electric charges computed as if the
Schneider Electric representative was working a normal work week, regardless of whether or not
the representative is prevented from working due to delays beyond his control.

(f) Release from the job site shall entitle the representative to return to his point of origin, with
travel time and expenses chargeable to Customer.

(g) Standby time is defined as that time during which a Schneider Electric representative is
requested to remain in readiness and available for Services commencing at the convenience of
the Customer. Such time shall be considered as time worked, whether or not the representative is
at the job site, and Customer will be billed accordingly. If standby time is outside normal working
hours, overtime rates will be applicable. Standby time will be added to time actually worked for
the computation of overtime charges, etc.

(h) The Schneider Electric representatives reserve the right to refuse to work under hazardous
conditions. All staging and rigging required for access to equipment to be serviced shall be
erected by and at the expenses of Customer or third parties and shall comply with reasonable
safety requirements. The Schneider Electric representative shall comply with all plant safety
regulations given to such representative in writing. However, any protective clothing or
equipment, except the standard safety hat, required by Customer regulations shall be provided by
Customer at Customer’s sole cost.

(i) Schneider Electric representatives are authorized to act only in a consulting capacity and are
not authorized or licensed to operate equipment. All responsibility for operating equipment shall
rest with Customer or third parties.

(j) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, all parts identified as requiring
replacement during a non-warranty related service call shall be invoiced at Schneider Electric’
current list prices.

6.3 LIFECYCLE SUPPORT POLICY 

Schneider Electric has established clear and predictable product support timelines to enable 
customers to plan product upgrades in advance of reaching obsolescence. This proactive 
approach provides a comprehensive view of product lifecycle phases, phase transition timing, 
and available support during each phase. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 14 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

Information about the products currently supported in each lifecycle phase is posted on the 
respective Schneider Electric brand support websites, and we provide periodic notification of all 
product transitions from one lifecycle phase to the next: 
http://iom.invensys.com/EN/Pages/Support.aspx 

The Lifecycle Support Policy provides consistent and predictable guidelines for product support, 
compatibility, availability and repair. The policy establishes clear and predictable product support 
timelines to assist customers with managing end of life issues related to their installed Electric 
system equipment. This proactive approach provides a comprehensive view of product lifecycle 
phases, phase transition timing, and available support during each phase. This information 
enables customers to plan product upgrades years in advance. Schneider Electric system 
products move through five phases during their lifecycles: 

◊ Preferred Products (PREF): These products are the most recent sales-released products
available in their functional area.

◊ Available Products (AVAL): Products are available for sale primarily for expansion
projects. They are no longer the Preferred Product offering.

◊ Mature Phase (MATR): Products withdrawn from sale. Comprehensive support services
are provided.

◊ LifeTime Phase (LIFE): Schneider Electric continues to support and maintain standard
Schneider Electric products based on an annual review of support capability.

◊ Obsolete (OBSL): Schneider Electric will determine if a product is unrepairable due to age
or obsolescence and will provide advance notice via email to client personnel that have
registered on the Global Customer Support website http://support.ips.invensys.com .
Once the product has entered the Obsolete Phase, Schneider Electric can no longer
provide a quality repair nor provide a module exchange. Products that are identified as
Obsolete shall be excluded from coverage under this Service Agreement. If that product
fails, Schneider Electric will suggest purchase of an alternate replacement.

Note:  Schneider Electric may adjust Product List Value (PLV) throughout product lifecycle. 

6.4 SUPPORT EXCLUSIONS 

(a) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, Schneider Electric does NOT
provide Services under the CFP for Third Party Products, including but not limited to Crystal
Reports. If Schneider Electric services Third Party Products at Customer’s written request,
Schneider Electric’ services shall be rendered “AS-IS” and without warranty of any kind and such
services shall be for an additional fee at Schneider Electric’s then current service rates.

(b) Customer shall be responsible for payment for Schneider Electric equipment and materials if
Customer’s employees, agents, consultants or contractors working on Schneider Electric
equipment or materials causes malfunction or failure of such equipment or materials. If such an
event occurs, Schneider Electric equipment and materials will be billed to Customer at the then
current rates for such equipment and materials and Customer shall also pay Schneider Electric
for any associated services as a result of such malfunction or failure.

(c) Schneider Electric and non-Schneider Electric system goods and software not specifically
listed in the Schneider Electric Proposal as covered under the support level purchased by
Customer are NOT covered under the Agreement. Technical assistance rendered via any means



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 15 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

of personal communication (including but not limited to telephone, facsimile, postal mail, email, 
texting, and web-enabled chat), remote connection and diagnosis, material, labor or other support 
assistance provided by Schneider Electric to resolve an issue involving non-listed equipment is 
chargeable to Customer at the then-current Schneider Electric service rates. 

(d) Schneider Electric will NOT provide Services on Schneider Electric software or goods from or
repaired by a non-Schneider Electric-authorized agent, distributor, reseller or other third party. If
any issues occur that are attributable to third-party procured material or services, all work
performed by Schneider Electric will be subject to invoicing at the then-current Schneider Electric
service rates.

(e) Unless specifically purchased as an option under the Agreement and described in the
Schneider Electric Proposal, planning, installation, testing, and documentation of expansions,
modifications and software upgrades of custom application or third party programs are NOT
covered under the CFP.

(f) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, Goods identified as obsolete phase
or due to become obsolete under the Schneider Electric lifecycle support policy during the
Agreement term will be excluded and will NOT be supported.

(g) Goods identified as lifetime phase under the Schneider Electric lifecycle support policy will be
supported for a maximum of one year. The product lifecycle categorization will be reviewed
during the annual installed product assessment to determine whether it is anticipated that the
product(s) will move to the obsolete phase during the next 12 months.

(h) All decisions made by Customer relating to the implementation of Schneider Electric’ advice
and recommendations are the sole responsibility of Customer. To the extent Services are of an
advisory nature, no specific business result is assured or guaranteed.

6.5 MODULE RESERVE PROGRAM (MRP) POLICY 

If you encounter an issue with your Foxboro or Triconex system, Schneider Electric will help you 
return it to normal operation. When replacement of a malfunctioning component is determined to 
be the best solution, a unit may be shipped from Schneider Electric inventory in exchange for 
your malfunctioning unit. You must be covered by a Customer FIRST Support and Services 
Agreement to receive this benefit. 

Product provided under the Module Reserve Program is billable, and may be applied to Module 
Reserve Program (MRP) - Material Cost-Inclusive feature or the Flexible Material Fund if 
appropriate. 

Major system components are carefully selected for refurbishment and inclusion in Schneider 
Electric inventory. These components undergo a comprehensive refurbishment process including 
error detection and correction. Firmware is updated when appropriate and the hardware is put 
through Schneider Electric’s manufacturing product testing sequence. A 90-day warranty is 
provided on refurbished equipment. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 16 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

1) CUSTOMER FIRST COVERAGE CONDITIONS 
 

The Module Reserve Program (MRP) is available to Foxboro and Triconex non-Nuclear 
industry system customers that have Customer FIRST program Standard level coverage. 

The requested replacement unit will be shipped by Schneider Electric AFTER Schneider 
Electric has received your malfunctioning unit. 

 

2) PRODUCT LIFECYCLE AND AVAILABILITY 
 

Components are categorized in the Available, Preferred, Mature and LifeTime Phases defined 
in the Lifecycle Policy in the “Components and Software Covered” section of the Customer 
FIRST Support and Service Agreement. Product lifecycle status may affect availability, as 
described below. 

 

◊ Products in Preferred, Available and Mature Phases are generally available for shipment 
within one business day, in accordance with Customer FIRST program level. 

 

◊ Products in LifeTime Phase will be supplied on a reasonable effort basis, with shipment 
subject to availability, in accordance with Customer FIRST program level. 

 

◊ Products in Obsolete Phase are not supported under this program. In situations in which it 
is determined that an Obsolete Phase product has failed, Schneider Electric may suggest 
that client purchase a new functionally equivalent Preferred Phase product if available. 

 
3) ORDERING INSTRUCTIONS and PRICING 

 

a) Equipment is provided at the price prevailing at the time of shipment, if the exchange 
transaction meets the conditions detailed below. 

 

b) Equipment can be requested by the customer’s authorized personnel by contacting 
the Global Customer Support center in the United States of America (telephone 508-
549-2424) or Schneider Electric representative in the customer’s geographical area. 
Refer to the Schneider Electric Contact \ Material Return section of the Customer 
FIRST Support and Service Agreement. 

 

c) Shipping and handling costs may apply. This detail varies by country in accordance 
with local custom and regulations. Your Schneider Electric representative will advise 
you on this detail. 

 

d) The requested replacement material will be shipped generally within one business day 
after Schneider Electric receives the unit that is being replaced, subject to availability. 
Refer to “Product Lifecycle and Availability” section above. 

 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 17 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

e) Delivery of critical equipment within 24 hours may be arranged if availability and
transportation logistics allow it; a premium charge will apply.

f) A purchase order or credit card number will be requested at time of order placement if
product is billable.

4) INSTRUCTIONS FOR PRODUCT RETURN TO SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC-DESIGNATED LOCATION

a) A Return Material Authorization (RMA) number will be provided at the time of order
placement for use in returning the malfunctioning unit to an address designated by
Schneider Electric. The RMA number must be clearly identified on the box in which the
malfunctioning unit is being shipped.

b) Schneider Electric is not responsible for loss, or delay in processing, of returned
material when packaging lacks clear identification (i.e., Return Material Authorization
number, your company name, individual contact name and address) or is received at
any Schneider Electric address other than the specific address provided with a Return
Material Authorization number.

c) The malfunctioning equipment must be received at the Schneider Electric-designated
location before the refurbished replacement unit will be shipped to the customer.

5) EVALUATION OF RETURNED PRODUCT

a) Schneider Electric will evaluate returned material to determine whether it is in
acceptable condition for repair/refurbishment and subsequent inclusion in Schneider
Electric inventory.

b) Schneider Electric reserves the right to disqualify returned units that do not qualify as
visually presentable to our next client (i.e., scratched, written upon), or which have
been damaged by misuse, incorrect installation, power surges, exposed to
contaminants, force majeure, or subjected to non-Schneider Electric unauthorized
repair. Such damage may prevent the modules from being repaired reliably and these
modules must be removed from the pool of replacement modules.

6) NON-COMPLIANCE

a) Non-compliance with this policy will result in the issuance of an invoice for the full list
price of product provided. Purchaser agrees to provide Schneider Electric with a
funded purchase order for this purpose.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 18 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

7) WARRANTY

a) The Module Reserve Program does not cover warranty replacement. For warranty
replacement, the client can arrange for a return to the factory for repair or replacement
in accordance with Schneider Electric warranty terms.

8) CONSUMABLE PRODUCTS

b) The Module Reserve Program supports consumable products at full value with the
benefit of expedited shipment.

6.6 ADVANTAGE UPGRADE PROGRAM POLICY 

The Advantage Upgrade Program allows Foxboro and Triconex system customers to keep their 
systems up-to-date in a sustainable way. Through this program, clients periodically upgrade 
hardware and software to the most recent components, while receiving significant incentives in 
exchange for the return of older components to Schneider Electric. 

Advantage upgrades help you update aging equipment with new technologies. Foxboro and 
Triconex systems can be perpetually upgraded, ensuring that they have the latest productivity-
enhancing software, the fastest, most capable control, the sharpest graphics, and the highest 
capacity, most powerful application processors at a fraction of the cost. 

Advantage upgrades are cost effective, as the program provides customers with discounts that 
are applied to Preferred hardware and software product list prices. Our careful attention to 
backward compatibility and serviceability allows our customers to save significant downtime. 
Additionally, we make every effort to preserve engineering and control strategy design and other 
intellectual property, making upgrades that are much more cost-effective than if a system is 
removed and totally replaced. 

The Advantage Upgrade Program offers a discount on select Preferred hardware and software in 
exchange for the return of the older equipment to an Schneider Electric-designated location within 
3 months of shipment of the Advantage Upgrade Program sales order. 

The returned equipment must be the functional equivalent of the equipment being upgraded, 
must have been purchased through Schneider Electric, and must be in refurbishable condition to 
qualify for the Advantage Upgrade Program discount. Obviously broken, damaged, contaminated 
or non-conforming components will not be accepted as trade-ins. 

The returned equipment is repaired, tested and moved to Schneider Electric’s stock of 
refurbished inventory. These products will be used by the Module Exchange/Reserve Program. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 19 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

6.7 SITE SUPPORT SERVICES 

Site Support Services for Foxboro and Triconex systems customers may include, and is not 
limited to, the following opportunities: 
 
Engineering Services 

◊ Backup Services:  Implementation / automation of backup & restore systems, disaster 
recovery and planning, offsite storage 

◊ Data Management:  Correction of data logging issues, creation of archiving scripts, 
develop interfaces with other systems, performance reporting, MicrosoftTM Office 
integration 

◊ Report Enhancement:  Format and content restructuring, including additional data points, 
scheduling and report generation 

◊ Display Revisions / Enhancements:  Overlays for information drill downs, trend plots, 
operator  control interfaces, remote access to displays 

◊ Documentation:  System architecture drawings, I/O cabinet loading documentation, 
input/output spreadsheets based on CP savealls, documentation necessary to meet 
quality or legislative requirements 

 
Process Control 

◊ Optimization and Tuning:  Assessment of current control elements for proper operation 
and industry compatibility, and if applicable, boiler safety, air/fuel characterization for all 
fuels & operating loads 

◊ Loop Management:  Loop tuning and optimization, evaluation of nonlinearities and 
process gain and evaluation of valve or process problems 

◊ Controls Revisions:  Expansion (use of spare I/O capacity), process improvements and 
enhancements, automation of manual processes 

 
Other Advanced Services 

◊ Alarm Management:  Assessment of spurious, redundant and unnecessary alarms, 
assessment of alarm limits and alarm priorities, assessment of alarm grouping, 
recommending and implementation of alarm improvements 

◊ System Security and Networking Services:  System hardening, password and permissive 
control 

◊ Feasibility studies for system improvements 
◊ SILWatch safety loop evaluations  
◊ TUV Certified engineers to assist, test and verify compliance with IEC 61511 
◊ Project Management:  Scheduling, procurement, budget management and quality control 

 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 20 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

COMPONENTS AND SOFTWARE COVERED7.

The following system components and software are covered under the terms and conditions of 
this Customer FIRST Support and Services Agreement and the Lifecycle Support Policy. 
Components and software not listed are not covered by this Agreement. 

Item Quantity Product Short Description Lifecycle phase Obsolete Date 
RP1 

300.00 1 P0924TW P92 Style M, Rev A, B, C, D WS - T3500 Gen II LifeTime 10/1/2016 

330.00 1 S10D23270010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available 

340.00 1 S10D00260010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available 

350.00 1 S10D14250010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available 

360.00 1 S10D00250010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available 

370.00 1 S10B00250010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available 

380.00 4 P0972VA Address Translation Station;Mesh/Nodebus Connect Preferred 

420.00 6 P0961FR Control Processor 60 (CP60) Module LifeTime 

430.00 3 J0200NX CP60 2500 Value Point NonFT SW Lic LifeTime 

440.00 1 S61C10002000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

450.00 1 S61C11932000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

460.00 1 S61C11511000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

470.00 1 S61C21211000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

480.00 1 S61C11931000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

490.00 1 S61C11512000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

500.00 1 S61C21212000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

510.00 5 CM400YH FBM07 Contact/dc Input Mature 

520.00 1 CM400YK FBM09 Contact/dc Input/Output Mature 

530.00 6 CM400YN FBM12 Contact/dc Input Expander Mature 

540.00 5 CM400YP FBM13 120 Vac Input Expander Mature 

550.00 1 CM400YQ FBM14 Contact/dc Input/Output Expander Mature 

560.00 12 CM400YR FBM15 120 Vac I/O Expander Mature 

570.00 13 DM400YJ FBM08 120 Vac Input Mature 

580.00 25 DM400YL FBM10 120 Vac Input/Output Mature 

590.00 25 P0400DA FBM01 0-20 mA Input Mature 

600.00 35 P0400YE FBM04 0-20 mA Input/Output Mature 

610.00 3 P0400YH FBM07 CONTACT/DC INPUT Mature 

620.00 4 P0400YL FBM10 120 Vac I/O Mature 

630.00 11 P0914SQ FBM201 Channel Isolated 8 Input 0-20 mA Preferred 

640.00 35 P0914TD FBM207 Channel Isolated 16 DIN Voltage Monitor Preferred 

650.00 7 P0914XS FBM237 Channel Isolated 8 Output 0-20 mA Preferred 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 21 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

660.00 4 P0916CP FCM10EF 2KM Fieldbus Communication Module Mature  

670.00 10 P0916TA FBM242 Channel Isolated External Source DO Preferred  

680.00 3 P0917HB FBM221 4 Port, H1 FOUNDATION Fieldbus Module Mature  

690.00 4 P0926DJ DCM10E DIN Fieldbus Converter LifeTime  

700.00 2 P0926DP DCM10EF DIN FO Fieldbus Converter (Fiber Optic) LifeTime  

710.00 16 P0926GX FBM233, 10/100 Mbps Ethernet, Redundant Preferred  

720.00 4 P0972AJ FBI10E Fieldbus Isolator For 10 MB Ethernet LifeTime  

730.00 5 J0200JN FoxDraw Standalone Lic Mature  

740.00 5 J0200RV App Station V6* SW For Windows Ethernet License LifeTime  

750.00 1 Q0301AT AIM*Historian SW Lic (5000 Points) Available  

760.00 1 Q0301RA I/A Series Report Package Available  

770.00 1 Q0301VG AIM*Inform SW Lic - Qty 1 Available  

780.00 1 Q0301YB AIM*OLE DB Provider License - 1 User Available  

800.00 1 Q0302BT Custom Allen-Bradley CSP FDSI Driver Preferred  

810.00 1 P0903CV Annunciator Keyboard Mature  

820.00 1 P0904AK 50 Series GCIO Interface w/o TS (EC96) Mature  

830.00 8 P0917YZ FCP270 Control Processor Available  

RP2      

850.00 1 P0924TW P92 Style M, Rev A, B, C, D WS - T3500 Gen II LifeTime 10/1/2016 

870.00 1 S10B00250010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available  

880.00 1 S10D24260010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available  

900.00 1 S61C31821000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available  

910.00 1 S61C31822000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available  

920.00 5 CM400YP FBM13 120 Vac Input Expander Mature  

930.00 8 CM400YR FBM15 120 Vac I/O Expander Mature  

940.00 11 DM400YJ FBM08 120 Vac Input Mature  

950.00 7 DM400YL FBM10 120 Vac Input/Output Mature  

960.00 10 P0400DA FBM01 0-20 mA Input Mature  

970.00 11 P0400YE FBM04 0-20 mA Input/Output Mature  

980.00 11 P0400YJ FBM08 120 Vac Input Mature  

990.00 2 P0914SQ FBM201 Channel Isolated 8 Input 0-20 mA Preferred  

1000.00 1 P0914SY FBM204 4 Channel 0-20 In + 4 Channel 0-20 Out Preferred  

1010.00 3 P0914TG FBM241 Ch Isolated Vmon DI + External Source DO Preferred  

1020.00 1 P0916TA FBM242 Channel Isolated External Source DO Preferred  

1030.00 2 P0926GX FBM233, 10/100 Mbps Ethernet, Redundant Preferred  

1040.00 2 J0200JN FoxDraw Standalone Lic Mature  

1050.00 2 J0200RV App Station V6* SW For Windows Ethernet License LifeTime  

1060.00 1 Q0301AS AIM*Historian SW Lic (2000 Points) Available  

1070.00 1 Q0301VG AIM*Inform SW Lic - Qty 1 Available  

1080.00 1 Q0301YB AIM*OLE DB Provider License - 1 User Available  

1090.00 1 Q0302BT Custom Allen-Bradley CSP FDSI Driver Preferred  

1100.00 2 P0917YZ FCP270 Control Processor Available  

RP5      

1130.00 1 S10D35250010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available  



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 22 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

1140.00 1 S10D00250010 Foxboro Evo & I/A Series W'kstation SW Lic Available 

1150.00 2 P0972VA Address Translation Station;Mesh/Nodebus Connect Preferred 

1170.00 6 P0961FR Control Processor 60 (CP60) Module LifeTime 

1180.00 3 J0200NX CP60 2500 Value Point NonFT SW Lic LifeTime 

1190.00 1 S61C10002000 I/A Series Function Block SW Lic (Certificate) Available 

1200.00 22 P0914SQ FBM201 Channel Isolated 8 Input 0-20 mA Preferred 

1210.00 66 P0914TD FBM207 Channel Isolated 16 DIN Voltage Monitor Preferred 

1220.00 10 P0914XS FBM237 Channel Isolated 8 Output 0-20 mA Preferred 

1230.00 12 P0916CP FCM10EF 2KM Fieldbus Communication Module Mature 

1240.00 14 P0916TA FBM242 Channel Isolated External Source DO Preferred 

1250.00 4 P0926GX FBM233, 10/100 Mbps Ethernet, Redundant Preferred 

1260.00 2 J0200JN FoxDraw Standalone Lic Mature 

1270.00 2 J0200RV App Station V6* SW For Windows Ethernet License LifeTime 

1280.00 1 Q0301AS AIM*Historian SW Lic (2000 Points) Available 

1290.00 1 Q0301VG AIM*Inform SW Lic - Qty 1 Available 

1300.00 1 Q0301YB AIM*OLE DB Provider License - 1 User Available 

1310.00 1 Q0302BT Custom Allen-Bradley CSP FDSI Driver Preferred 

1320.00 2 P0903CV Annunciator Keyboard Mature 

1330.00 2 P0904AK 50 Series GCIO Interface w/o TS (EC96) Mature 

1340.00 2 P0917YZ FCP270 Control Processor Available 

The following equipment is or will be in the Obsolete Phase and 

cannot be supported by the Module Reserve Program. 

290.00 
(RP1) 

2 P0924FL P91 Style G Workstation Server - T610 Obsolete 8/1/2015 

310.00 
(RP1) 

2 P0924XY P91 Style J Workstation Server - T710 Obsolete 2/1/2016 

400.00 
(RP1) 

8 P0973BJ Fiber E'net Switch w/24 MT-RJ Ports & Uplink Ports Obsolete 4/1/2016 

410.00 
(RP1) 

2 P0973HA 24 SFP Port Uplink Switch Mature 9/1/2016 

840.00 
(RP2) 

1 P0923MA P91-PE2900 Styles B,C & D Obsolete 6/1/2014 

890.00 
(RP2) 

2 P0973BJ Fiber E'net Switch w/24 MT-RJ Ports & Uplink Ports Obsolete 4/1/2016 

1110.00 
(RP5) 

2 P0923HX P91-PE2900 Gen III Workstation Styles E & F Obsolete 10/1/2015 

1160.00 
(RP5) 

2 P0973BJ Fiber E'net Switch w/24 MT-RJ Ports & Uplink Ports Obsolete 4/1/2016 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 23 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

 CONTACT INFORMATION 8.

8.1 CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION 

Customer shall provide the following information to Schneider Electric. 

8.1.1 Customer Addresses 

Customer shall provide the following addresses to Schneider Electric. 
 

Site Name: Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Billing Address P.O. Box 9020, Chino Hills, California 91709 

Shipping Address 2662 East Walnut, Ontario, California 91761 

End User Address 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California 91708 

Sold To Address 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California 91708 

 

8.1.2 Purchasing & Accounts Payable Contacts 

Customer shall provide contact information for purchasing and accounts payable to Schneider 
Electric. 
 

NO. CONTACT NAME RESPONSIBILITY CONTACT INFORMATION 

1 Warren Green Manager of Contracts and Procurement Tel: 909-993-1600 

Fax: 909-993-1987 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 24 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

8.1.3 Site Identification 

This Customer FIRST Support and Services Agreement covers the identified systems located at 
the following sites.  

1. Site Name and Location Inland Empire Utilities Agency   2662 E. Walnut, Ontario, CA 91761 

2. Systems I/A System 

3. Other identifying detail Regional Plant #1 

1. Site Name and Location Inland Empire Utilities Agency   16400 S. El Prado Rd.,    
Chino, CA 91710 

2. Systems I/A System 

3. Other identifying detail Regional Plant #2 

1. Site Name and Location Inland Empire Utilities Agency  6063 Kimball Avenue Bldg. “C”, 
Chino, CA 91710 

2. Systems I/A System 

3. Other identifying detail Regional Plant #5 

8.1.4 Site Operations Contacts 

Customer shall provide personnel names and contact information for the individuals that 
Schneider Electric may contact for support purposes. 

NO. CONTACT NAME RESPONSIBILITY CONTACT INFORMATION 

1 Don Hamlett Process Automation & Control Supervisor Tel: 909-993-1846 

Mobile: 951-675-9879 

Fax: 909-993-1982 

Email:dhamlett@ieua.org 

8.2 SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC CONTACT INFORMATION 

Schneider Electric shall provide contact information to the customer. 

8.2.1 Individual Schneider Electric Contacts 

NO. CONTACT NAME RESPONSIBILITY CONTACT INFORMATION 

1 Dave Coyle Sr. Channel Manager Tel: 513-247-9488 

Mobile: 513-319-2611 

Email: dave.coyle@schneider-electric.com 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 25 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

NO. CONTACT NAME RESPONSIBILITY CONTACT INFORMATION 

2 Gene Bradford Product Sales Executive 
(PSE) 

Tel: 949-455-8125 

Mobile: 714-299-5679 

Email: gene.bradford@schneider-electric.com 

8.2.2 Schneider Electric Support Centers 

The following authorized support centers are available to provide support to your site for the 
products covered by this Agreement: 

Worldwide contact points: 
Website:  http://iom.invensys.com/EN/Pages/Support.aspx 
Email:      systems.support@schneider-electric.com  

Canada, United States: 
Customer Support Center 
Foxboro, MA, USA 
Telephone: 1-866-746-6477 (toll-free Canada, USA) 
Telephone: 1-508-549-2424 
Facsimile:   1-508-549-4999 
Email:  systems.support@schneider-electric.com 

8.2.3 Material Return Instructions and Contact Information 

It is essential to confirm the correct address, instructions, and authorization for material return 
claims and Advantage upgrade claims prior to shipping a package to Schneider Electric. 

For all material returns and exchanges, contact Schneider Electric via the contact points listed 
above or one of the Schneider Electric offices listed below to request a Return Material 
Authorization (RMA) number and the correct shipping address to which to return the material. 

Note: Check the Office Locator (http://www.buyautomation.com/OfficeLocator/) for current contact 
information, as the information listed below will change over time. 

CUSTOMER SITE LOCATION  SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC ADDRESS CONTACT INFORMATION 

Canada and USA: 

NOTE: Always contact the telephone 
numbers provided here to request 
Return Material Authorization 
Number (RMA#) and shipping 
instructions prior to shipping unit. 

Invensys Systems, Inc. 
Dept. 910 Field Service Receiving 
15 Pond Street 
Foxboro, MA 02035 
USA 

Canada, USA toll free: 
Telephone:  +1 866 746 6477

Worldwide support: 
Telephone:   +1 508 549 2424
Fax:   +1 508 549 4999
Email:   
systems.support@schneider-
electric.com 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 26 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

8.3 PURCHASE ORDER SUBMITTAL 

To facilitate Purchase Order Processing and eliminate possible rework and review cycles, please 
ensure your Purchase Order includes the following information: 
 

◊ The Purchase Order has an authorized signature and is dated. 
◊ The Ship To Address is listed. 
◊ The Invoice Address is listed. 
◊ The Schneider Electric Proposal Number QLK-1605-2585510-2, terms and conditions – 

will govern and supersede – any terms provided by Purchaser. 
 
 
Contracts and Purchase Orders should be made out to: Invensys Systems, Inc. 
 
Send completed purchase orders to the Invensys entity as follows:  
 
Email:  processautomation.us@schneider-electric.com 
 
Fax:  949-639-1508 Attn: Order Management 
 
Mail: Invensys Systems, Inc. 
 Attn: Order Management 
 10900 Equity Drive 
 Houston, Texas 77041 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 27 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

COMMERCIAL SECTION9.

9.1 PROJECT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Proposal Acceptance: This proposal is valid for 60 calendar days from the date of - proposal. 

Firm Prices: Prices are in USD  and are firm for all Customer FIRST Program support 
and services. 

Taxes/Duties: Sales taxes, duties and other fees are not included in this proposal. 

Payment/Schedule Payment schedule is defined in this proposal. 

Services: Customer FIRST Program support and services shall be performed as 
defined in the proposal and by local practice or labor law. 

Others: Unless stated as included elsewhere in the Proposal, all travel and living 
expenses are extra and will be invoiced at cost + 10%. Unless stated as 
included elsewhere in the Proposal, all engineering estimates do not 
include travel time which will be charged at an agreed to rate. 

This quotation assumes standard work 8-hour days, Monday through 
Friday, Schneider Electric holidays excluded. 

Commercial Terms Customer FIRST Program Terms and Conditions apply to this proposal. 
Modifications and additional Invensys terms and conditions may be defined 
in this proposal. 

9.2 CUSTOMER FIRST PROGRAM TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. General. The Customer FIRST Program (“CFP”) is a fee-based software and hardware maintenance and support

program.  By paying the CFP Fee and participating in the CFP, Customer agrees to all of the terms and conditions
contained in the Proposal and these Customer FIRST Terms and Conditions (together, the “Agreement”). Any new
Software or Goods will be provided per Invensys Systems, Inc., d/b/a Schneider Electric Systems USA, Inc.
(“Schneider Electric”) General Terms and Conditions of Sale of Goods and Services and License of Software.

1.1 Definitions. 

(a) “Goods” shall mean all products, equipment, materials, spare parts, hardware, supplies, and accessories defined
and supported under the Agreement.

(b) “CFP Fee” shall mean the fees described in the Proposal to be paid by Customer to Schneider Electric.

(c) The “Proposal” shall mean the document which may describe, among other things, the specific (i) support level
chosen by the Customer, (ii) Services to be provided by Schneider Electric, (iii) CFP Fee, (iv) payment terms, and (v)
Goods and/or Software covered under the Agreement.

(d) “Software” shall mean Schneider Electric computer software programs defined and supported under the Agreement
in object code form including firmware and custom software, and instructions manuals, specifications and related
documentation in written or electronic form, but excluding Third Party Products, their related instructions manuals and
documentation, for which Schneider Electric grants Customer a license and which are supported under the Agreement.
The terms and conditions of the Software license shall be set forth in Schneider Electric’s end-user license agreement



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 28 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

applicable to the particular Software at the time of delivery or, if such Software does not include an end-user license 
agreement at the time of delivery, then in accordance with the Software license terms and conditions set forth in a 
written agreement between Schneider Electric and Customer. 
 
(e) “Services” shall mean the support services described in the Schneider Electric Proposal. 
 
(f) “Specifications” shall mean the Schneider Electric standard specifications applicable to the Goods and/or Software 
or the specific requirements agreed upon, in writing, between Schneider Electric and Customer in relation to the Goods 
and Software. 
 
(g) “Third Party Products” shall mean products and software of a third party vendor. If Third Party Products are supplied 
by Schneider Electric to Customer, unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, such supply is made on a 
“pass-through” basis only and is subject to the terms and conditions of the third party vendor, including but not limited 
to warranties, licenses, indemnities, limitation of liability, prices and changes thereto. 
 
2. Purchase. The CFP is priced based on the value of Schneider Electric Software licenses owned (or being 

purchased) by the Customer site at the time the CFP Fee is paid and the support level selected by Customer, and, in 
the case of Goods, is based on the type and number of Goods owned (or being purchased) by the Customer and the 
support level selected by Customer at the time the CFP Fee is paid. Following payment of the CFP Fee, any new 
Software or Goods purchased by the Customer during the Agreement term must be purchased with coverage under the 
CFP, which will be pro-rated to expire at the same time as the initial expiration date. Alternatively, a Customer may opt 
to back-charge applicable CFP Fees for the new Software and Goods at the time of renewal, including back charges 
plus a minimum of one year agreement duration. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, Schneider 
Electric reserves the right to increase CFP Fees one time per calendar year. Unless otherwise agreed upon in writing, 
Customer shall reimburse Schneider Electric for expenses incurred by Schneider Electric to perform the Services, 
including but not limited to travel and living expenses. 
 
To enroll in and purchase the CFP (Standard, Premium and Elite levels provide free software version upgrades) for 
Software only, a Customer must possess (not necessarily be running) the most current version of Schneider Electric 
Software as a prerequisite. If a Customer is running a non-current / non-preferred version of Schneider Electric 
Software, they must first purchase an upgrade to the current / preferred version. Schneider Electric may offer incentives 
for Customers to purchase version upgrades.  
 
Except as stated in Section 8.2 (a), the CFP Fee for any initial, renewal, prorated or other term is non-refundable. 
 
Unless otherwise stated in the Proposal, the CFP Fee and all other fees and expenses under the Agreement are due 
and payable by Customer within thirty (30) days of Customer’s receipt of Schneider Electric’s invoice. 
 
2.1 Support Reinstatement for Lapsed Enrollment. Schneider Electric strongly encourages Customers to renew 

their Customer FIRST support enrollment on time; in other words, prior to the expiration date. Customer’s ability to 
access Schneider Electric technical support and service resources will expire with the Customer FIRST agreement end 
date. Additionally, should a lapse in support enrollment occur, Customers may be assessed a reinstatement fee. The 
amount of the reinstatement fee may increase the longer the enrollment has lapsed. 
 
3. Customer FIRST Program Levels. The CFP portfolio offers a wide choice of offerings to meet Customer business 

requirements. Specific program level benefits are described in the Schneider Electric Proposal and the CFP User 
Guide. 
 
4. Scope of Support. Schneider Electric provides Services in accordance with the Schneider Electric lifecycle support 

policy applicable to the Agreement-covered Software and Goods. The Schneider Electric lifecycle policy is published on 
the Schneider Electric brand support websites, and may be referenced in the Schneider Electric Proposal and CFP 
Guide. Although Schneider Electric and its Certified Support Providers (third parties retained by Schneider Electric to 
provide Services to Customers under the CFP, including but not limited to Authorized Distributors and other support 
providers) may attempt to resolve issues arising in earlier Schneider Electric goods or software versions, they do not 
have any obligation to do so under any support level in the CFP unless extended support for obsolete versions is 
available and purchased on a product by product basis. 
 
4.1 Support Exclusions. 

 
(a) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, Schneider Electric does NOT provide Services under the 
CFP for Third Party Products, including but not limited to Crystal Reports. If Schneider Electric services Third Party 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 29 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

Products at Customer’s written request, Schneider Electric’s services shall be rendered “AS-IS” and without warranty of 
any kind and such services shall be for an additional fee at Schneider Electric’s then current service rates. 
 
(b) Customer shall be responsible for payment for Schneider Electric equipment and materials if Customer’s 
employees, agents, consultants or contractors working on Schneider Electric equipment or materials causes 
malfunction or failure of such equipment or materials. If such an event occurs, Schneider Electric equipment and 
materials will be billed to Customer at the then current rates for such equipment and materials and Customer shall also 
pay Schneider Electric for any associated services as a result of such malfunction or failure. 
 
(c) Schneider Electric and non-Schneider Electric system goods and software not specifically listed in the Proposal as 
covered under the support level purchased by Customer are NOT covered under the Agreement. Technical assistance 
rendered via any means of personal communication (including but not limited to telephone, facsimile, postal mail, email, 
texting, and web-enabled chat), remote connection and diagnosis, material, labor or other support assistance provided 
by Schneider Electric to resolve an issue involving non-listed equipment is chargeable to Customer at the then-current 
Schneider Electric service rates. 
 
(d) Schneider Electric will NOT provide Services on Schneider Electric software or goods from or repaired by a non-
Schneider Electric-authorized agent, distributor, reseller or other third party. If any issues occur that are attributable to 
third-party procured material or services, all work performed by Schneider Electric will be subject to invoicing at the 
then-current Schneider Electric service rates. 
 
(e) Unless specifically purchased as an option under the Agreement and described in the Schneider Electric Proposal, 
planning, installation, testing, and documentation of expansions, modifications and software upgrades of custom 
application or third party programs are NOT covered under the CFP. 
 
(f) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, Goods identified as obsolete phase or due to become 
obsolete under the Schneider Electric lifecycle support policy during the Agreement term will be excluded and will NOT 
be supported. 
 
(g) Goods identified as lifetime phase under the Schneider Electric lifecycle support policy will be supported for a 
maximum of one year. The product lifecycle categorization will be reviewed during the annual installed product 
assessment to determine whether it is anticipated that the product(s) will move to the obsolete phase during the next 12 
months. 
 
(h) All decisions made by Customer relating to the implementation of Schneider Electric’s advice and recommendations 
are the sole responsibility of Customer. To the extent Services are of an advisory nature, no specific business result is 
assured or guaranteed. 
 
5. Access to Facilities and Equipment. The Customer will furnish at no cost to Schneider Electric suitable and safe 

working space, storage space, adequate telephone, light, ventilation, regulated electric power, and outlets for testing 
purposes. These facilities will be within a reasonable distance from Goods or Software covered under the Agreement. 
Schneider Electric shall have full and free access to the Goods and Software in order to provide any on-site corrective 
support Services under the Agreement. Customer will identify person(s) who will interface with the Schneider Electric or 
other designated support center under the terms of the Agreement. Any maintenance or repair services performed on 
the Goods or Software by Customer or third party personnel resulting in additional material or corrective support 
service requirements by Schneider Electric will be invoiced at then current time and material service rates. 
 
6. Remote Services Security. (Applicable to systems using RemoteWatch or legacy Schneider Electric-
proprietary Remote Services) Remote Services communication will be conducted only by Schneider Electric trained 

specialists working in a secured area using authorized connectivity equipment with security and auto log-on features. 
Access by Schneider Electric to the Customers system from the RemoteWatch Server is permitted only via Customer-
maintained security credentials. All session screen information will be recorded and archived by Schneider Electric with 
date and time stamp. Data indicating health status of the customer system will be transported via connection initiated 
from the RemoteWatch Services server. Any work accomplished on a customer system must be authorized by a 
customer representative. Communication processors, servers, routers, modems and other equipment used in 
conjunction with Remote Services are the property of Schneider Electric and shall be returned to Schneider Electric 
upon termination of the Agreement.  
 
7. On-Site Services.  

 
(a) Services or travel in excess of normal workday, and any Services or travel on Saturdays, Sunday or nationally 
observed holidays shall be invoiced by Schneider Electric as defined by local practice, or by labor law as applicable, or 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 30 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

as defined in a written agreement between Schneider Electric and Customer. The normal work day shall be defined by 
local practice, or by labor law as applicable, or as defined in a written agreement between Schneider Electric and 
Customer. 
 
(b) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric and Customer, all on-site Services will be billed to 
Customer at the then current Schneider Electric service rates. There shall be a minimum charge of four (4) hours where 
hourly rates are applicable, or one (1) day where daily rates are applicable for service and travel time. 
 
(c) When shift work other than the normal workday is required, a premium rate shall be added for Services during the 
other shifts and an additional premium shall be added for work in excess of normal workday during these other shifts, in 
accordance with local practice, or labor law as applicable, or as defined in a written agreement between Schneider 
Electric and Customer. 
 
(d) Service time committed in advance by Schneider Electric on the basis of pre-specified number of days shall not be 
deemed to include overtime or shift work.  If overtime or shift work is required on such commitments, the pre-specified 
time so committed in advance shall be appropriately reduced. 
 
(e) Unless the Schneider Electric representative has been released from the job site, or has completed his assignment, 
the Customer will pay Schneider Electric charges computed as if the Schneider Electric representative was working a 
normal work week, regardless of whether or not the representative is prevented from working due to delays beyond his 
control. 
 
(f) Release from the job site shall entitle the representative to return to his point of origin, with travel time and expenses 
chargeable to Customer. 
 
(g) Standby time is defined as that time during which an Schneider Electric representative is requested to remain in 
readiness and available for Services commencing at the convenience of the Customer.  Such time shall be considered 
as time worked, whether or not the representative is at the job site, and Customer will be billed accordingly.  If standby 
time is outside normal working hours, overtime rates will be applicable.  Standby time will be added to time actually 
worked for the computation of overtime charges, etc. 
 
(h) The Schneider Electric representatives reserve the right to refuse to work under hazardous conditions. All staging 
and rigging required for access to equipment to be serviced shall be erected by and at the expenses of Customer or 
third parties and shall comply with reasonable safety requirements. The Schneider Electric representative shall comply 
with all plant safety regulations given to such representative in writing. However, any protective clothing or equipment, 
except the standard safety hat, required by Customer regulations shall be provided by Customer at Customer’s sole 
cost. 
 
(i) Schneider Electric representatives are authorized to act only in a consulting capacity and are not authorized or 
licensed to operate equipment. All responsibility for operating equipment shall rest with Customer or third parties. 
 
(j) Unless otherwise agreed in writing by Schneider Electric, all parts identified as requiring replacement during a non-
warranty related service call shall be invoiced at Schneider Electric’s current list prices. 
 
8. Term. The term of the Agreement shall be as stated in the Schneider Electric Proposal (“Term”).  Notwithstanding 

anything else in a Customer purchase order or other order document, or if the Customer purchase order or other order 
document is issued for a period of less than the Term of this Agreement, Customer agrees that the Term of the 
Agreement shall be the stated Term, and such Term shall take precedence over any other period stated elsewhere. If 
Customer issues a Customer purchase order or other order document for less than the full Term, Customer’s failure to 
issue a subsequent Customer purchase order or other order document for the remainder of the Term shall be 
considered a Termination for Convenience pursuant to Section 8.2(b) hereafter. Thereafter, subject to the other 
limitations and requirements described in the Schneider Electric Proposal and herein, the Agreement may be renewed 
for future terms. Renewal of the Agreement requires the mutual written consent of Customer and Schneider Electric. All 
software licenses and Goods for a given Schneider Electric brand (including but not limited to Avantis, Eurotherm, 
Foxboro, SimSci-ESSCOR, Triconex and Wonderware) at a participating site must be covered under the CFP during 
the initial term or any renewal or prorated terms. 
 
8.1 Termination. The Agreement may be terminated by Schneider Electric and all Services under the CFP stopped if: 

 
(a) Customer has breached any of its material obligations under the Agreement and has not cured such breach within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of a notice of default from Schneider Electric;  
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 31 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

(b) Customer has breached any of its material obligations under any Schneider Electric end user licensing agreement
and Customer has not cured such breach within thirty (30) days of receipt of a notice of default from Schneider Electric;

(c) Customer does not use the Services for its own internal business purposes or uses the Services to provide similar
services related to the Software or Goods to any third party and Customer has not cured such breach within thirty (30)
days of receipt of a notice of default from Schneider Electric; or,

(d) Customer fails to pay the CFP Fee when due and Customer has not cured such breach within ten (10) days of
receipt of a notice of default from Schneider Electric.

8.2 Termination For Convenience. 

(a) Schneider Electric may at any time, without cause, terminate the Agreement and stop all Services under the CFP,
by giving Customer ninety (90) days written notice of such termination. If Schneider Electric elects to terminate under
this Section 8.2(a) prior to the end of the then-current Agreement term, then Customer shall be entitled to a pro-rated
refund of CFP Fees actually paid by Customer to Schneider Electric.

(b) Customer may terminate the Agreement without cause by giving Schneider Electric ninety (90) days written notice
of such termination prior to the specified termination date. Upon termination of the Agreement, Customer shall pay
Schneider Electric (i) all fees and expenses (including but not limited to CFP Fees) earned or incurred in connection
with the performance of the Services under the Agreement until the effective date of such termination (“Fees and
Expenses”); (ii) any and all reasonable costs directly related to Customer’s termination pursuant to this provision,
including costs associated with personnel reassignment, travel and other administrative requirements, which
termination costs equal 25% of the remaining balance of the total Agreement value and (iii) a Termination Fee equal to
2.5 % of the Agreement value.

8.3 No Damages for Termination. Schneider Electric will not be liable to Customer for any claims or damages of any 

kind arising out of termination of the Agreement in accordance with Sections 8.1 (“Termination”) or 8.2 (“Termination 
For Convenience”). 

9. Suspension of Services. Without prejudice to other remedies available by law, Schneider Electric reserves the right

to suspend Services if Customer does not comply with its obligations under the Agreement.

10. Work Product and Residual Rights. “Work Product” means any new or useful art, discovery, improvement,

deliverable, process, invention, modification, enhancement, product, software, whether or not copyrightable or
patentable, inclusive of all related know-how, trade secrets, and any other tangible or intangible technical material or
information. Any Work Product developed under the Agreement is not to be considered made-for-hire under the United
States Copyright Act and, at all stages of development, will remain the sole and exclusive property of Schneider
Electric. Customer further agrees that it will take all actions and execute and deliver all documents requested by
Schneider Electric in order to evidence Schneider Electric’s rights in and to the Work Product. It is agreed and
understood that Schneider Electric is otherwise free to use its general knowledge, skills and experience and any
general ideas, concepts or know-how and techniques related to or derived from the performance of Services under the
Agreement.

10.1 Confidential Information. “Confidential Information” shall mean any and all information in any form that 

disclosing party provides to receiving party in the course of the Agreement and that either (i) has been marked as 
confidential; or (ii) is of such nature that a reasonable person would consider confidential under like circumstances. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Confidential Information shall not include any information, however designated, which 
the receiving party can show (a) is or has become generally available to the public without breach of the Agreement by 
the receiving party, (b) became known to the receiving party prior to disclosure to the receiving party by the disclosing 
party, (c) was received from a third party without breach of any nondisclosure obligations to the disclosing party or 
otherwise in violation of the disclosing party’s rights, or (d) was developed by the receiving party independently of any 
Confidential Information received from the disclosing party. Additionally, Confidential Information does not include work 
product resulting from the Services performed hereunder.  

Each party or third party whose Confidential Information has been disclosed retains ownership of its Confidential 
Information. Each party agrees to (i) protect the Confidential Information received from the disclosing party in the same 
manner as it protects the confidentiality of its own proprietary and confidential materials but in no event with less than 
reasonable care; (ii) use the Confidential Information received from the disclosing party only in furtherance of the 
business relationship between the parties. Upon termination of the Agreement or upon written request submitted by the 
disclosing party, whichever comes first, the receiving party shall return or destroy, at the disclosing party’s choice, all of 
the disclosing party’s Confidential Information.  Neither  party shall, except with respect to its employees, contractors or 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 32 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

agents with a need to know for purposes of the Agreement, disclose to any person any Confidential Information 
received from the disclosing party without the disclosing party’s prior written consent. However, the receiving party may 
disclose Confidential Information pursuant to an order of a court or governmental agency, provided that the receiving 
party shall first notify the disclosing party of such order and afford the disclosing party the opportunity to seek a 
protective order relating to such disclosure.  
 
A receiving party’s obligations hereunder, including the obligations to protect and preserve the secrecy of Confidential 
Information delivered hereunder will survive any termination or expiration of the Agreement for a period of five (5) years 
from the date of disclosure. 
 
11. Limited Warranties and Exclusive Remedy. Services will be performed in a professional manner and warranted 

for a period of 90 days from the date of Service. Schneider Electric warrants that any parts, for Goods which are 
supplied while performing Services under the Agreement, will be free from material defects for a period of 90 days 
following delivery of such parts. Additionally, Schneider Electric warrants that any Software upgrades, patches, service 
packs, quick fix, quick custom, or corrective fixes which are supplied while performing Services under the Agreement, 
will be free from material defects for a period of 90 days following delivery of such Software upgrades, patches, service 
packs, quick fix, quick custom or corrective fixes. For any breach of these warranties, a Customer’s exclusive remedy, 
and Schneider Electric’s entire liability, shall be the reperformance of the Services or repair or replacement of such 
parts, Software upgrades, patches, service packs, quick fix, or quick custom. 
 
DISCLAIMER OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES  
THE WARRANTIES ABOVE ARE EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS 
OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. NO ORAL OR WRITTEN INFORMATION OR ADVICE GIVEN BY SCHNEIDER 
ELECTRIC, ITS DEALERS, DISTRIBUTORS OR AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES SHALL CREATE A WARRANTY OR IN 
ANY WAY INCREASE THE SCOPE OF THE WARRANTIES SET FORTH ABOVE AND CUSTOMER MAY NOT RELY 
ON ANY SUCH INFORMATION OR ADVICE. SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE 
SOFTWARE OR GOODS WILL MEET CUSTOMER’S REQUIREMENTS, THAT THE SOFTWARE OR GOODS WILL 
OPERATE IN COMBINATIONS OTHER THAN AS SPECIFIED IN SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC’S DOCUMENTATION, 
THAT THE OPERATION OF THE SOFTWARE OR GOODS WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE OR 
THAT THE SOFTWARE, GOODS OR SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CYBER SECURITY 
SERVICES, WILL PROTECT AGAINST ALL POSSIBLE SECURITY THREATS, INTERNET THREATS OR OTHER 
THREATS OR INTERRUPTIONS. 
 
12. Liability Limitation and Exclusion of Damages. In no event shall Schneider Electric be liable for any indirect, 

incidental, special, punitive or consequential damages, or damages for loss of profits, revenue, data or use, incurred by 
a Customer or third party, whether in an action in contract or tort, even if Schneider Electric has been advised of the 
possibility of such damages. Schneider Electric’s liability for damages hereunder or relating hereto (whether in an 
action in contract or tort) shall in no event exceed the amount of fees paid to Schneider Electric by Customer with 
respect to the Services provided to Customer within the 12 month period prior to the time such liability arose. The 
provisions of this Section 12 allocate the risks between Schneider Electric and a Customer and Schneider Electric’s 
pricing reflects this allocation of risk and the limitation of liability specified herein.  
 
13. Taxes. CFP Fees and other fees due under the Agreement do not include state, federal, local sales tax, use, 

excise, valued added or other similar taxes, all of which will be paid by Customer.  
 
14. Relationship of Parties. The parties to the Agreement are independent contractors. There is no relationship of 

agency, partnership, joint venture, employment, or franchise between the parties. Neither party nor its employees has 
the authority to bind or commit the other party in any way or to incur any obligation on its behalf.  
 
15. Customer’s Obligations. 

 
(a) Customer shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Schneider Electric from and against any claims, damages or 
liabilities asserted by any third party against Schneider Electric as a result of Schneider Electric’s access to Customer’s 
or Third Party Products including but not limited to claims, damages or liabilities for infringement of any third party’s 
intellectual property rights.  
 
(b) Schneider Electric’s performance depends upon Customer’s timely and effective cooperation, including providing 
Schneider Electric with reasonable facilities, timely access to appropriate data and information, timely decisions and 
approvals and appropriately skilled Customer personnel.  Schneider Electric will not be liable for any failure to perform 
Services under the Agreement, to the extent that the failure is caused by Customer’s lack of cooperation. Schneider 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 33 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

Electric may rely upon the accuracy and completeness of data, material, and other information furnished by Customer, 
without any independent investigation or verification.  
 
16. Severability. If any provision of the Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be in violation 

of any applicable law or otherwise invalid or unenforceable, such provision will to such extent as it will be determined to 
be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under such law be deemed null and void. The Agreement will otherwise remain in 
full force and effect.  
 
17. No Implied Waivers. The failure of either party to exercise any right or option granted under the Agreement, or to 

require the performance by the other party hereto of any provision of the Agreement, will not prevent a subsequent 
exercise or enforcement of such provisions or be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other 
provision of the Agreement. 
 
18. Assignment. Customer may not assign the Agreement, in whole or in part, without Schneider Electric’s prior 

written consent. Any attempt to assign the Agreement without such consent will be null and void. Subject to the 
foregoing, the Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of each party's permitted successors and assigns.  
 
19. Translation. The language of the Agreement is expressly stipulated to be English. In the event that the Agreement 

is translated into another language, the English language version of the Agreement shall govern for purposes of 
interpretation and enforcement.  
 
20. Force Majeure. Except for payments due under the Agreement, neither party will be responsible to the other for 

any failure or delay in its performance due to acts of God or other unforeseen circumstances beyond the reasonable 
control of either party, provided that such party gives prompt written notice thereof to the other party and uses its 
diligent efforts to resume performance.  
 
21. Compliance.  

 
(a) Restricted Rights Legend - U.S. Government Users. The software is a "commercial item" as that term is defined at 
48 CFR 2.101 (October 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software 
documentation", as such terms are used in 48 CFR 12.212 (September 1995), and is provided to the U.S. Government 
only as a commercial end item. Consistent with 48 CFR 12.212 and 48 CFR 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 
1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire the Software with only those rights set forth herein. Contractor/ 
manufacturer is Invensys Systems, Inc., 5601 Granite Parkway, Suite 1000, Plan, TX 75024. Telephone: (469) 365-
6400. 
 
(b) Export Restrictions. Customer agrees to comply fully with all applicable international and national export laws and 
regulations, including the U.S Export Administration Regulations and the Office of Foreign Asset Control Regulations, 
as well as end-use and destination restrictions issued by the U.S and foreign governments to assure that neither the 
Software nor Goods nor any direct product thereof are (i) exported, directly or indirectly, in violation of export laws; or 
(ii) are intended to be used for any purposes prohibited by the export laws. 
 
22. Governing Law and Dispute Resolution. The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Massachusetts, USA, without regard to the conflict of laws provisions thereof. The United 
Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods shall not apply to the Agreement. The governing 
language for the Agreement shall be English, and no concurrent or subsequent translation of the Agreement into any 
language shall modify any term of the Agreement and the English language version of the Agreement shall control in 
the event of conflict. Any claim arising out of or relating to the Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by final 
and binding arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) in accordance with its Commercial 
Arbitration Rules and its Optional Procedures for Large, Complex Commercial Disputes. The arbitration shall be heard 
and determined by a panel of three (3) arbitrators selected by the AAA. The arbitrators shall have exclusive authority to 
resolve any and all disputes relating to procedural and substantive questions of arbitrability, including but not limited to, 
choice of venue and choice of law issues, and the formation, interpretation, applicability, scope, and enforceability of 
this agreement to arbitrate. The parties shall be entitled to conduct discovery in accordance with the Federal Rules of 
Civil Procedure under the supervision of the arbitrators. The arbitration proceeding shall occur in Boston, 
Massachusetts. The parties shall equally share the arbitrators’ fees, and the arbitration and all related proceedings and 
discovery shall take place pursuant to a protective order entered by the arbitrators that adequately protects the 
confidential nature of the parties’ proprietary and confidential information. The prevailing party in such arbitration shall 
be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney’s fees. In no event shall any arbitration award provide a remedy beyond 
those permitted under the Agreement, and any award providing a remedy beyond those permitted under the 
Agreement shall not be confirmed, no presumption of validity shall attach, and such award shall be vacated. No claim 
may be brought as a class action, combined or consolidated with any other proceeding, nor may any proceeding be 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 34 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

pursued in a representative capacity or on behalf of a class. Neither party has the right to act as a class representative 
or participate as a member of a class of claimants with respect to any claim.  Either party may, without waiving any 
remedy under the Agreement, seek from any court of competent jurisdiction any interim or provisional relief that such 
party deems necessary to protect its confidential information and property rights, pending the establishment of the 
arbitral tribunal (or pending the arbitral tribunal's determination of the merits of the claim). 
 
23. Survival of Provisions. The Sections of the Agreement that by their nature survive expiration or termination of the 

Agreement include but are not limited to the following Sections: Section 8.3 (“No Damages For Termination”), Section 
10 (“Work Product and Residual Rights”), Section 10.1 (“Confidential Information”), Section 11 (“Limited Warranties and 
Exclusive Remedy”), Section 12 (“Liability Limitation and Exclusion of Damages”), Section 13 (“Taxes”), Section 15 (a), 
Sections 16-22 and Sections 23-24. 
 
24. Entire Agreement. The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties relating to its subject 

matter and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous representations, understandings or agreements whether written or 
oral, relating to its subject matter. The Agreement may be amended or modified only by a writing that is signed by 
authorized representatives of both parties. The Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be 
deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument. No terms, provisions or 
conditions of any request for proposal, purchase order, acknowledgement or other business form that Customer may 
use in connection with the Agreement will have any effect on the rights, duties or obligations of the parties hereunder, 
or otherwise modify, the Agreement, regardless of any failure of Schneider Electric to object to such terms, provisions 
or conditions. 
 
 

 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 35 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

 SELECTION AND PRICING SUMMARY 10.

10.1 PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE 

This Proposal is valid for 60 calendar days from the date of this Proposal. 

10.2 SELECTION SUMMARY 

The Customer FIRST Program’s Support and Services Agreement provides a comprehensive 
portfolio of support and service features that addresses your short term and long term 
maintenance and lifecycle challenges. Refer to the Agreement Content section of this Agreement 
for a summary matrix and description of program level features. 
 
The following information covers pricing for the proposed Customer FIRST Support and Services 
program.  
 
Included Services 
The “Included Services” are covered by the selected Customer FIRST Program level’s price 
before Optional Features are added. Refer to the Agreement Content section of this Agreement 
for a summary matrix and description of program features. 
 
 

SELECTION SUMMARY  YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 

INCLUDED SERVICES $71,920 $74,076* $76,300* $78,588* 

☒  En route response commitment for Onsite 

Corrective Assistance 

☒  Next Business Day en route 

response commitment 

       

Included Included Included Included 

☒  Preventive Maintenance Visits 

Standard level: 1 visit per year 
Included Included Included Included 

TOTAL:   $71,920 $74,076 $76,300 $78,588 

 
*The components and software covered can be adjusted on the anniversary date of this 
agreement.  Pricing will be adjusted based on this increase or decrease. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 
 

 
CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 36 June 1, 2016 

Estimator : D. Cadwallader 
 

10.3 BILLING SCHEDULE 

This Customer FIRST Support and Services Agreement is: 

☒  A renewal of a prior Agreement 

 
The billing cycle is: 

☒  Quarterly 

 

10.4 PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

 

PAYMENT  
SCHEDULE 

ANNUAL  
PAYMENT  

TOTAL 

PERIOD  
PAYMENT 

PERIOD  
LENGTH 

START  
DATE 

END  
DATE 

Year 1 $71,920.00 $17,980.00 Quarterly 8/14/2016 8/13/2017 

Year 2 $74,076.00 $18,519.00 Quarterly 8/14/2017 8/13/2018 

Year 3 $76,300.00 $19,075.00 Quarterly 8/14/2018 8/13/2019 

Year 4 $78,588.00 $19,647.00 Quarterly 8/14/2019 8/13/2020 

Total $300,884.00     

 
Payment is due 30 days from date of invoice. 
 
 
 
 
 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency QLK-1605-2585510-2 Customer FIRST Renewal 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY Page 37 June 1, 2016 
Estimator : D. Cadwallader 

AGREEMENT ACCEPTANCE11.

Execution of this Agreement represents acceptance into the Customer FIRST program and its 
terms and conditions. 

PURCHASER 

Client (Company) Name 

Address 

City/State/Zip 

Country 

Authorized Purchaser 
Representative 

Title 

Date 

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC 

Schneider Electric Local Entity 
Name 

Acceptance By 

Title 

Date 



















4600002162 (kb) Page 1 of 13 
6/27/16 

CONTRACT NUMBER:  4600002162 
FOR 

MAINTENANCE STAFF TRAINING  

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this ____ day of July, 2016, by and 
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing 
in the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California 
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and GP Strategies Corporation of Atlanta, Georgia, 
(hereinafter referred to as "Consultant") for craft-skills training consulting services.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, 
the parties agree as follows: 

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT:  All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager.  Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager: Randy Lee 
Executive Manager of Operations and AGM 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. B 
Chino, California 91708 

Telephone: (909) 993-1810
Cellular: (909) 536-6857

Facsimile: (909) 993-1982
Email: rlee@ieua.org

2. CONSULTANT ASSIGNMENT:  Special inquiries related to this Contract and the effects
of this Contract shall be referred to the following:

Consultant: Nick Morris 
Business Development, Professional/Technical Services 
GP Strategies Corporation 

Address: 70 Corporate Center 
11000 Broken Land Parkway, Suite 200 
Columbia, MD 21044 

Telephone: (484) 363-2097
Cellular: (484) 467-9088

Email: nmorris@gpstrategies.com



4600002162 (kb) Page 2 of 13 
6/27/16 

3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE:  The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents.  Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the governing order of precedence shall be as follows:

A. Amendments to Contract Number 4600002162.
B. Contract Number 4600002162 General Terms and Conditions.
C. Consultant’s three Proposals all dated May 9, 2016, for craft skills hands-

on training.

4. SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES:  Consultant scope of work and services shall be in
accordance with Consultant’s three Proposals all dated May 9, 2016, which are attached
hereto as Exhibit A, incorporated herein and made a part hereof to include the following
subject areas;

Course 1 
- Basic Digital Circuits;
- Basic Programmable Logic Controllers (PLCs);
- Instrumentation;
- Analytical Measurement; and,
- Process Controls Fundamentals.

Course 2 
- Electrical Lockout/Tag Out;
- Plant Electrical Wiring;
- National Electrical Code Overview;
- Transformers; and,
- Electrical Troubleshooting.

Course 3 
- Introduction to Bearings and Lubrication;
- Mechanical Print Reading;
- Power Transmissions;
- Fans, Blowers, Compressors;
- Pumps and Pump Repair;
- Shaft and Coupling Alignment;
- Seals and Packing; and,
- Hydraulics and Pneumatics.

DELIVERABLES 

Consultant’s deliverables shall be to provide each hands-on craft skills on-site training course 
for ten (10) Agency participants for each course.  Consultant shall provide ten (10) participant 
guides and ten lab guides for each course.  Consultant shall have two (2) Industrial Equipment 
Trainers on-site for each course to assist staff during the instruction and hands-on training. 



4600002162 (kb) Page 3 of 13 
6/27/16 

 

5. TERM:  The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate on December 31, 2017, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to
writing, and amended to this Contract.

6. COMPENSATION:  Agency shall pay Consultant's properly executed invoice in
accordance with Consultant’s proposals within thirty (30) days following receipt of the
invoice.  Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet or exceed Agency
requirements or have proven unacceptable until such service is revised, the invoice
resubmitted, and accepted by the Project Manager. Invoices shall include Contract
Number 4600002162.

To expedite payment, invoices may be sent electronically to IEUA’s Accounts Payable at 
apgroup@ieua.org. with a copy to the Project Manager. 

Agency may at any time make changes to the Work including additions, reductions, and 
changes to any or all of the Work, as directed in writing by the Agency.  Such changes 
shall be made by an Amendment to the Contract.  The NOT-TO-EXCEED Amount   and 
Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to account for such changes and 
shall be set forth in the Amendment. In compensation for the work completed under this 
contract, Consultant shall be paid a maximum NTE amount of $138,416.00 for all services 
and expenses.  

7. CONTROL OF THE WORK:  Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance with the
work schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Consultant shall
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the work schedule as directed by
the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Consultant is unable to
accelerate the Work, Consultant shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised work schedule.

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A. Fitness:  Consultant and its Subconsultant personnel on the Jobsite:

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance:  Consultant shall advise all personnel and associated third parties of
the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for Duty Requirements") before they



 

 

4600002162 (kb) Page 4 of 13 
6/27/16 

 

enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately remove from the Jobsite any employee 
determined to be in violation of these requirements.  Consultant shall impose these 
requirements on its Subconsultants.  Agency may cancel the Contract if 
Consultant violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.  

 
9. INSURANCE:  During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain at Consultant's 

sole expense, the following insurance. 
 

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance: 
 

1. General Liability:  $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for 
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage.  Coverage shall be at 
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87 
covering Comprehensive General Liability.  If Commercial General Liability 
Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the 
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Project/location, or the 
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit. 

 
2. Automobile Liability:  $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for 

bodily injury and property damage.  Coverage shall be at least as broad as 
Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering Automobile 
Liability, including "any auto." 

 
3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability:  Workers' compensation 

limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and 
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident. 

 
B. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention:  Any deductibles or self-insured retention 

must be declared to and approved by the Agency.  At the option of the Agency, 
either:  the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured 
retention as respects the Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers; 
or the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and 
related investigations, claims administration and defense expenses. 

 
C. Other Insurance Provisions:  The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to 

contain, the following provisions: 
 

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage 
 

a. The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property 
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are to be 
covered as additional insureds, endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, 
CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 01 (Ed. 0178), as respects:  liability 
arising out of negligent activities performed by or on behalf of the 
Consultant, products and completed operations of the Consultant, 
premises owned, occupied or used by the Consultant, or 
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant.  
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of 



 

 

4600002162 (kb) Page 5 of 13 
6/27/16 

 

protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees 
or volunteers. 

 
b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as 

respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers.  
Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency, its 
officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the 
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

 
c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall 

not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, 
employees or volunteers. 

 
d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each insured 

against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect 
to the limits of the insurer's liability. 

 
e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single policy 

or multiple policies.  Any Such additional policies written as excess 
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided by 
the first or primary policy. 

 
  2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage 
 

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the 
Agency, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers for losses arising 
from work performed by the Consultant for the Agency. 

 
  3. All Coverages 
 

Prior to cancellation of any policy required herein, the policies shall be 
endorsed to state, 30 days advanced cancellation notice will be mailed to 
the Agency, except if policies cancelled for non-payment of premium, then 
10 days advance notice will be mailed. 

 
D. Acceptability of Insurers:  With the exception of Professional Liability Insurance, 

all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than A:VII, 
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California.  Professional Liability 
Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no less than B:VII, 
and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. 

 
E. Verification of Coverage:  Consultant shall furnish the Agency with certificates of 

insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the 
Agency for themselves and all subconsultants prior to commencing work or 
allowing any subconsultant to commence work under any subcontract.  The 
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a 
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.  All certificates 
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.  
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required 
insurance policies, at any time. 



 

 

4600002162 (kb) Page 6 of 13 
6/27/16 

 

 
F. Submittal of Certificates:  Consultant shall submit all required certificates and 

endorsements to the following: 
    
   Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
   Attn:  Angela Witte  
   P.O. Box 9020 
   Chino Hills, California 91709 
  
10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

A. Professional Responsibility:  The Consultant shall be responsible, to the level of 
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing the 
same or similar type of work. 

 
B. Status of Consultant:  The Consultant is retained as an independent Consultant 

only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not 
an employee of the Agency.   

 
B. Observing Laws and Ordinances:  Consistent with the standard of skill and care 

set forth in 10.A, Professional Responsibility, the Consultant shall keep itself fully 
informed of all relevant existing state and federal laws and all relevant county and 
city ordinances and regulations which pertain to structural engineering services or 
tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of bodies 
or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.  The Consultant 
shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing laws, ordinances, 
regulations, orders and decrees, including prevailing wage and shall to the extent 
of Consultant’s negligence, indemnify, but not defend, as required herein, the 
Agency, its officers, employees against any liability for damages to the extent 
caused by the violation of any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, 
whether by the Consultant or its employees.   

 
C. Subcontract Services:  Any subcontracts for the performance of any services 

under this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project Manager. 
 

D. Grant/Loan Funded Projects: This is a not a grant funded project.   For grant/loan-
funded projects, the Consultant shall be responsible to comply with all grant 
requirements related to the Project.   These may include, but shall not be limited 
to: Davis-Bacon Act, Endangered Species Act, Executive Order 11246 
(Affirmative Action Requirements), Equal Opportunity, Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (DBE) Requirements, Competitive Solicitation, Record Retention and 
Public Access to Records, and Labor Compliance and Compliance Review. 

 
E. Conflict of Interest:  No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity 

and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take part 
in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any subcontract 



 

 

4600002162 (kb) Page 7 of 13 
6/27/16 

 

relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shall 
become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract. 

 
F. Equal Opportunity and Unlawful Discrimination:  During the performance of this 

Contract, the Consultant shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee 
or employment applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, 
ancestry, physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or 
national origin.  The Agency is committed to creating and maintaining an 
environment free from harassment and discrimination.  To accomplish these goals 
the Agency has established procedures regarding the implementation and 
enforcement of the Agency’s Harassment Prohibition and Equal Employment 
Opportunity commitments.  Please refer to Agency Policies A-29 (Equal 
Employment Opportunity) and A-30 Harassment Prohibition for detailed 
information or contact the Agency’s Human Resources Administrator.  A copy of 
either of these Policies can be obtained by contacting the Project Manager for your 
respective Contract.  Please advise any of your staff that believes they might have 
been harassed or discriminated against while on Agency property, to report said 
possible incident to either the Project Manager, or the Agency’s Human 
Resources Administrator.  Please be assured that any possible infraction will be 
thoroughly investigated by the Agency.  

 
G. Non-Conforming Work:  Consistent with the standard of skill and care set forth in 

Section 10.A, Professional Responsibility, Consultant represents that the Work 
and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes described in the 
Contract.  If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of the Work or 
Documentation as unacceptable, and agreement to correct such Work or 
Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the Contract, 
Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the dispute and 
reason for Consultant’s position.  Any dispute that cannot be resolved between 
the Project Manager and the Consultant shall be resolved in accordance with the 
Dispute Section of this Contract. 

 
H. Disputes: 

 
1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined 

in accordance with this section.  The Consultant shall pursue the work to 
completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project 
Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute.  By entering into this 
Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all 
disputes arising under or relating to the Contract, which remain unresolved 
after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent 
arbitration.  Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be 
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq, 
or their successor. 

 



4600002162 (kb) Page 8 of 13 
6/27/16 

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Consultant shall comply,
pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions.  If the Consultant is
not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they
may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager within seven (7)
calendar days after receiving written notice of the Agency's decision.
Failure by Consultant to file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days
shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Agency Project
Manager's resolution.  The Agency's Project Manager shall submit the
Consultant's written protests to the General Manager, together with a copy
of the Agency Project Manager's written decision, for his or her
consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said protest(s).
The General Manager shall make his or her determination with respect to
each protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s).  If Consultant is not satisfied with any
such resolution by the General Manager, they may file a written request for
arbitration with the Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after
receiving written notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Consultant are acceptable and, if so, such person will be designated
as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Consultant a
list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for appointment
as Arbitrator. The Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar
days in which to determine if one such person is acceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator shall
be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court pursuant
to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its successor.  The
costs of arbitration, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys'
fees, shall be recoverable by the party prevailing in the arbitration.
If this arbitration is appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure
under California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or
their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to reason-
able attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.



 

 

4600002162 (kb) Page 9 of 13 
6/27/16 

 

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration:  The Agency may join the Consultant in 
mediation or arbitration commenced by a Consultant on the Project 
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq.  Such joinder 
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency's representative to the 
Consultant. 

 
11. INDEMNIFICATION:  Consultant shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees 

and assigns, and shall hold them harmless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims, 
losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are 
actually caused by the negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Consultant, 
its directors, employees, agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this 
contract. 

 
12.  OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY:  The Agency 

retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes, 
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by 
the Consultant and/or the Consultant's subconsultant(s) pertaining to this Contract.  Said 
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the 
moment of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to the Agency 
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency.  The Consultant 
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private or 
public, without the prior written consent of the Agency. 

 
 Said materials and documents shall not be changed or used for purposes other than 

those set forth in the Contract without the prior written approval of Consultant.  If Agency 
reuses the materials and documents without Consultant’s prior written consent, changes 
or uses the materials and documents other than as intended hereunder, Agency shall do 
so at its sole risk and discretion, and Consultant shall not be liable for any claims and/or 
damages resulting from use or connected with the release of or any third party’s use of 
the reused materials or documents. 

 
13.  TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS: 
 

A. Documentation:  Title to the Documentation shall pass, subject to payment 
therefore, to Agency when prepared; however, a copy may be retained by 
Consultant for its records and internal use.  Consultant shall retain such 
Documentation in a controlled access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose 
the contents of the Documentation to others without the prior written authorization 
of Agency or for the performance of Work related to the project. 

 
B. Material:  Title to all Material, field or research equipment, subject to payment 

therefore, and laboratory models, procured or fabricated under the Contract shall 
pass to Agency when procured or fabricated, and such title shall be free and clear 
of any and all encumbrances.  Consultant shall have risk of loss of any Material or 
Agency-owned equipment of which it has custody. 

 
C. Disposition:  Consultant shall dispose of items to which Agency has title as 

directed in writing by the Agreement Administrator and/or Agency.  



4600002162 (kb) Page 10 of 13 
6/27/16 

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS:

A. Rights and Ownership:  Agency's  rights to inventions, discoveries, trade secrets,
patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including the Information and
Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by Consultant in the performance of the
Work, shall be governed by the following provisions:

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant in the performance of the Work shall be the property of Agency,
and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate requests to assign and
transfer same to Agency.

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by
Consultant prior to the performance of the Work are used in and become
integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary for Agency to
have complete enjoyment of the Work or Documentation, Consultant shall
grant to Agency a non-exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may
be required by Agency for the complete enjoyment of the Work and
Documentation, including the right to reproduce, correct, repair, replace,
maintain, translate, publish, use, modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the
Work and Documentation and grant sublicenses to others with respect to
the Work and Documentation.

3. If the Work or Documentation includes the Proprietary Rights of others,
Consultant shall procure, at no additional cost to Agency, all necessary
licenses regarding such Proprietary Rights so as to allow Agency the
complete enjoyment of the Work and Documentation, including the right to
reproduce, correct, repair, replace, maintain, translate, publish, use,
modify, copy or dispose of any or all of the Work and Documentation and
grant sublicenses to others with respect to the Work and Documentation.
All such licenses shall be in writing and shall be irrevocable and royalty-
free to Agency.

4. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, Consultant’s Work and
Documentation shall not be changed or used for purposes other than those
set forth in the Contract, without the prior written approval of the Consultant.
If the Agency reuses the Work or Documentation without Consultant’s prior
written consent, changes or uses the Work or Documentation other than
as intended hereunder, Agency shall do so at its sole risk and discretion,
and Consultant shall not be liable for any claims and or damages resulting
from use or connected with the release of or any third party’s use of the
reused materials or documents.

B. No Additional Compensation:  Nothing Set forth in this Contract shall be deemed
to require payment by Agency to Consultant of any compensation specifically for



4600002162 (kb) Page 11 of 13 
6/27/16 

the assignments and assurances required hereby, other than the payment of 
expenses as may be actually incurred by Consultant in complying with this 
Contract. 

15. INFRINGEMENT:  Consultant represents and warrants that the Work and Documentation
shall be free of any claim of trade secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, or patent
infringement or other violations of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunteers free and harmless
from any and all liability, damages, losses, claims, demands, actions, causes of action,
and costs including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses to the extent of Consultant’s
negligence for any claim that use of the Work or Documentation infringes upon any trade
secret, trade mark, trade name, copyright, patent, or other Proprietary Rights.

Consultant shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by
Agency under the Contract, or exert its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use
the Work and Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as
approved by Agency so as to obviate any such claim of infringement, or to put up a
satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work and Documentation.

16. NOTICES:  Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

 Agency: Warren T. Green 
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A 
Chino, California  91708 

Consultant: Rebecca Fowler 
GP Strategies Corporation 
70 Corporate Center, 11000 Broken Land Pkwy, Ste 200 
Columbia, MD 21044 

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, 
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of 
transmission with the United States Postal Service. 

17. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:  All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Consultant,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or  disposal without
the prior  written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.



 

 

4600002162 (kb) Page 12 of 13 
6/27/16 

 

18. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY:  Information made available to the Agency may be subject 
to the California Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)  The 
Agency’s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act.  The Agency shall 
use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any documents 
pertaining to Consultant. 

 
 In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers 

exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shall 
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or 
other legal process.  If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public 
Records Act request for any of the information Consultant has marked “Confidential,” 
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret, “ Consultant shall defend and indemnify Agency from all 
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or 
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act. 

 
19. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all Consultants’ 

records related to the Work.  The option to review and/or audit may be exercised during 
the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any 
time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant.  
The Consultant shall make all records and related documentation available within three 
(3) working days after said records are requested by the Agency. 

 
20. INTEGRATION:  The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency 

and the Consultant as to those matters contained herein.  No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the 
Contract Documents.  This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by 
written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Consultant. 

 
21. GOVERNING LAW:  This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance 

with the laws of the State of California. 
 
22. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE:  The Agency reserves and has the right to 

immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice 
to the Consultant.  In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Consultant for 
all authorized and Consultant-invoiced services up to the date of such termination. 

 
23. CHANGES:  The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract’s Scope of 

Work, including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or all of the work.  
However, such changes shall only be made via a written amendment to this Contract.  
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to 
account for such changes and shall be set forth with the Contract Amendment. 

 
24. FORCE MAJEURE:  Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts 

occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera. 
 



4600002162 (kb) Page 13 of 13 
6/27/16 

25. NOTICE TO PROCEED:  No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract
unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible parties and a
Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Consultant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the 
day and year written above. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY,  GP STRATEGIES CORPORATION: 
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT: 

___________________  _______  _  ___________________  _______ 
P. Joseph Grindstaff             (Date)  Doug Robey (Date) 
General Manager  Vice President  



























































































































































































































































































































S A W P A 
 
 

 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2016 – 9:30 A.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Thomas P. Evans, Chair)  
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jurisdiction of the Commission; however, no action 

may be taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code 

§54954.2(b). 

 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the 

Commission by one motion as listed below. 

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES:  JUNE 21, 2016  
Recommendation:  Approve as posted. 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT – JUNE 2016 
Recommendation:  Approve as posted. 

C. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING TO ACCEPT LOCAL COST-SHARE FOR THE 

WATER-ENERGY COMMUNITY ACTION NETWORK (WECAN) PROJECT 

(CM#2016.52) 
Recommendation:  Authorize the General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with 

the City of Anaheim to implement the Water-Energy Community Action Network (WECAN) Project. 

D. APPROVE OWOW STEERING COMMITTEE ACTION ON CHINO BASIN STORM 

WATER RESOURCES PLAN INCLUSION IN OWOW 2.0 PLAN (CM#2016.53) 
Recommendation:  Approve the unanimous action of the OWOW Steering Committee, taken at a Special 

Meeting held on July 7, 2016, to include the Chino Basin Storm Water Resources Plan within the OWOW 2.0 

Plan. 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

A. STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT – FINAL PRESENTATION 
Presenter: Paul Brown, Paul Redvers Brown, Inc. 

Recommendation:  Receive and file a final presentation on the Strategic Assessment. 

B. STAFFING NEEDS (CM#2016.58) 
Presenter:  Rich Haller 

Recommendation:  Approve the Position Description Series and authorize the hiring of one budgeted staff 

person to perform Quality Assurance Services. 

          SANTA  ANA  WATERSHED  PROJECT AUTHORITY 
             11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California 92503   (951) 354-4220 

 



SAWPA Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

July 19, 2016 

Page 2 

 

 

C. BASIN MONITORING PROGRAM TASK FORCE – CONSULTANT SUPPORT 

(CM#2016.56) 
Presenter:  Mark Norton 

Recommendation:  Approve (1) Task Order No. CDM374-01 with CDM Smith for the amount not-to-exceed 

$349,960 to prepare the Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation for the Santa Ana River Watershed for 

the Period 1996-2015, and (2) Task Order RISK374-06 with Risk Sciences for the amount not-to-exceed 

$73,000 to provide regulatory support services to the Basin Monitoring Program Task Force. 

D. INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE (BRINE LINE) TSS FORMATION BILLING 

FORMULA (CM#2016.57) 
Presenter:  Rich Haller 

Recommendation:  Approve use of the new TSS Formation Billing Formula and approve a revised monthly 

target TSS formation (TSSf) amount of 265,000 lbs/month in the Inland Empire Brine Line TSS Formation 

Billing Formula, effective with the July 2016 invoices. 

 

6. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Recommendation:  Receive and file the following oral/written reports/updates. 

 

A. STATUS REPORT AND BUDGET UPDATE – PROJECT AGREEMENT 22 COMMITTEE 

(CM#2016.54) 
Presenter: Mark Norton 

 

B. EMERGING CONSTITUENTS PROGRAM TASK FORCE – SOCIAL MEDIA SUPPORT 

STATUS (CM#2016.55) 
Presenter: Mark Norton 

 

C. CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT – MAY 2016 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 

 

D. INTER-FUND BORROWING – MAY 2016 (CM#2016.50) 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 

 

E. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS/FINANCIAL REPORTING – MAY 2016 

(CM#2016.51) 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 

 

F. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE THIRD QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2016 
 Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL) 

 SAWPA 

Presenter:  Karen Williams 

 

G. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

H. STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT 
Presenter:  Celeste Cantú 

 

I. SAWPA GENERAL MANAGERS MEETING NOTES 
 July 12, 2016 

 

J. CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REPORT 

 

K. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 

 

L. COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 



SAWPA Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

July 19, 2016 

Page 3 

 

 

 

7. CLOSED SESSION 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO 

GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(1) 
Name of Case:  Spiniello Companies v. Charles King Company, Inc., Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, 

The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company (Superior Court of Los Angeles BC616589) 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  Meeting rooms are wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability related accommodations to participate in 

this meeting, please contact (951) 354-4220 or kberry@sawpa.org.  48-hour notification prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility for this meeting.  Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during 

normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at www.sawpa.org, subject to staff’s ability to post 

documents prior to the meeting. 
 

Declaration of Posting 

I, Kelly Berry, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on Wednesday, July 13, 2016, a copy of this agenda has been 

uploaded to the SAWPA website at www.sawpa.org and posted in SAWPA’s office at 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California. 

 

 

 

 
 

  

_______________________________________ 
Kelly Berry, CMC 



SAWPA Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

July 19, 2016 

Page 4 

 

 

2016 - SAWPA Commission Meetings/Events 

First and Third Tuesday of the Month 
(NOTE:  Unless otherwise noted, all Commission Workshops/Meetings begin at 9:30 a.m., and are held at SAWPA.) 

 

January 
1/5/16 Commission Workshop 

1/19/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 
2/2/16 Commission Workshop–OCSD Facilities Tour 

2/16/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 
3/1/16 Commission Workshop 

3/15/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 
4/5/16 Commission Workshop 

4/19/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

4/28/16 Special Commission Workshop [10:00 a.m.] 

May 
5/3/16 Commission Workshop [cancelled] 

5/3 – 5/6/16 ACWA Spring Conference, Monterey 

5/10/16 Special Commission Workshop [9:00 a.m.] 

5/17/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 
6/7/16 Commission Workshop 

6/21/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 
7/5/16 Commission Workshop 

7/19/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 
8/2/16 Commission Workshop 

8/16/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 
9/6/16 Commission Workshop 

9/20/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 
10/4/16 Commission Workshop 

10/18/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 
11/1/16 Commission Workshop 

11/29 – 12/2/16 ACWA Fall Conference, Anaheim 

11/15/16 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 
12/6/16 Commission Workshop 

12/20/16 Regular Commission Meeting  

 

 

 





 
 
                                     Board Meeting  

Meeting with Board of Directors  

 
 

July 12, 2016  

 

12:00 p.m. -- Board Room 

 
 
 

MWD Headquarters Building 700 N. Alameda Street Los Angeles, CA 90012 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

 
 

(a) Invocation: Carlos A. Carrillo, Assistant Resource Specialist, Water Resource 
Management Group  

(b) Pledge of Allegiance:  Director Peter Beard  

2. Roll Call 

 
 

3. Determination of a Quorum 

 
 

4. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters 
within the Board’s jurisdiction.  (As required by Gov. Code § 54954.3(a) 

 
 

5. OTHER MATTERS 

 
 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting for June 14, 2016.  (A copy has been mailed 

to each Director) Any additions, corrections, or omissions 



 
Draft Minutes 
 

B. Report on Directors’ events attended at Metropolitan expense for month of June 

 

C. Presentation of 20-year service pin to Director Judy Abdo, effective June 20, 2016 

 

D. Approve 30-day leave of absence for Director Linda Ackerman, effective July 7, 2016 

 

E. Adopt motion to adjourn the August Board Meeting to August 16, 2016, to establish 

tax rate.  (Committees to meet on August 15 and 16, 2016) 

 

F. Approve committee assignments 

 

G. Chairman’s Monthly Activity Report 

 

6. DEPARTMENT HEADS’ REPORTS 

 
 

A. General Manager’s summary of Metropolitan’s activities for the month of June 

 
6A Report 
 

B. General Counsel’s summary of Legal Department activities for the month of June 

 
6B Report 
 

C. General Auditor’s summary of activities for the month of June 

 
6C Report 
 

D. Ethics Officer’s summary of activities for the month of June 

 
6D Report 
 

7. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION 

 
 

7-1 Appropriate $800,000 for completion of the industrial wastewater handling system at 

the Henry J. Mills Water Treatment Plant (Approp. 15452).  (E&O) 

 
7-1 Board Letter and Attachments 
 
7-1 Presentation 



 

7-2 Appropriate $950,000; and authorize design and installation of Stage 1 upgrades to the 

dam monitoring system at Diamond Valley Lake (Approp. 15419).  (E&O) 

 
7-2 Board Letter and Attachments 
 
7-2 Presentation 
 

8. OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION 

 
 

8-1 Appropriate $2.7 million; and award $1,422,082 contract to PCL Construction, Inc. to 

replace valves on the Palos Verdes Feeder (Approp. 15441).  (E&O) 

 
8-1 Board Letter and Attachments 
 
8-1 Presentation 
 

8-2 Appropriate $1.83 million; and authorize increase in change order authority for urgent 

prestressed concrete cylinder pipe repairs on the Sepulveda Feeder (Approp. 

15496).  (E&O)  

 
8-2 Board Letter and Attachments 
 
8-2 Presentation 
 

8-3 Authorize 50-year agreements with the Western Area Power Administration and the 

Bureau of Reclamation for the purchase and delivery of energy and capacity from the 

Hoover Power Plant.  (E&O) 

 
8-3 Board Letter 
 

8-4 Authorize payments of up to $3.73 million for participation in the State Water 

Contractors, Inc. and the State Water Project Contractors Authority for fiscal year 

2016/17.  (WP&S)  (Two-thirds vote required) 

 
8-4 Board Letter and Attachments 
 
8-4 Presentation 
 

8-5 Approval of Modifications and Additions to the Conservation Programs.  (WP&S) 

 
8-5 Board Letter 
 
8-5 Presentation 



 

8-6 Affirm the General Manager’s determination that one parcel consisting of 2.75 acres 

identified as a portion of Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Parcel 

No. INFED1-27-900 (APN 1210-381-19, is surplus to Metropolitan’s needs and can 

be sold to San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District.  (RP&AM) 

 
8-6 Board Letter and Attachments 
 
8-6 Presentation 
 

8-7 Report on existing and potential litigation challenging the purchase of property from 

Delta Wetlands Properties in Contra Costa, San Joaquin, and Solano Counties, 

including County of San Joaquin v. Metropolitan Water District of Southern 

California, et al., San Joaquin County Superior Court Case No. STK-CV-UWM-2016-

3597 and the appeal of this action, Court of Appeal for the Third Appellate District 

Case No. C082154; North Coast Rivers Alliance v. Metropolitan Water District of 

Southern California, et al., Contra Costa County Superior Court Case No. MSN16-

0629; Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations v. Metropolitan Water 

District of Southern California, et al., Solano County Superior Court Case No. 

FCS046934; and Central Delta Water Agency, et al. v. Delta Wetlands Properties, et 

al., Contra Costa County Superior Court Case No. C16-01022; and authorize an 

increase in the maximum amount payable under contract with Best, Best & Krieger 

LLP for legal services by $300,000 to a maximum amount payable of 

$400,000.  [Conference with legal counsel-existing and anticipated litigation; to be 

heard in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Sections 54956.9(d)(1) & (d)(2)] 

 

9. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
 

9-1 Discussion of Department Head Evaluation Process Guidelines and Department Head 

Evaluation Presentations [Public employees’ performance evaluations--General 

Manager, General Counsel, General Auditor, and Ethics Officer; to be heard in closed 

session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957] 

 
9-1 Presentation 
 

10. FOLLOW-UP ITEMS 

 
 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



NOTE: At the discretion of the committee, all items appearing on this agenda, whether 

or not expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by 

the committee. 

 

This committee reviews items and makes a recommendation for final action to the full 

Board of Directors. Final action will be taken by the Board of Directors. Agendas for the 

meeting of the Board of Directors may be obtained from the Board Executive Secretary. 

This committee will not take any final action that is binding on the Board, even when a 

quorum of the Board is present. 

 

Writings relating to open session agenda items distributed to Directors less than 72 

hours prior to a regular meeting are available for public inspection at Metropolitan's 

Headquarters Building and on Metropolitan's Web site http://www.mwdh2o.com. 

 

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids 

or services, in order to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Board 

Executive Secretary in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested 

service or accommodation. 













 
 

Date:   July 20, 2016 

 

To:   The Honorable Board of Directors 

 

From:   P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager  

 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
 

 

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES  

 

Drought Summary - Member Agencies versus State Board requirement.  

 

Water Tracker 

Agency 
Target 
Savings 

Cumulative Savings 
(Jun 2015-May 2016) 

Monthly Savings 
(May 2016)  

Chino 24% 19% 19% 

Chino Hills 28% 29% 29% 

CVWD 32% 28% 53% 

FWC 28% 32% 49% 

MVWD 24% 25% 26% 

Ontario  24% 21% 30% 

Upland  36% 39% 41% 

 

 

Regional Plant influent flows during the month of May 2016 was consistent with the flow received 

during the previous months. Agency-wide average daily influent flow for the month of May 2016 

was approximately 47.9 million gallons per day.  
 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 2 of 11 

 

The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit effluent limitation for the 

Agency-wide 12- month flow-weighted running average of Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) is 8 mg/L.  

The 12-month running average TIN value for May 2016 was 5.6 mg/L. 

 

The NPDES permit effluent limitation for the Agency-wide 12- month flow-weighted running 

average of Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) is 550 mg/L.  The 12-month running average TDS value 

for May 2016 was 507 mg/L.  

 

 
 

 

During the month of June, digester gas venting incidents occurred at RP-5 SHF on June 14th, 23rd, 

and 24th as a result of flare failure.  Zero pounds of hydrogen sulfide was released from the 

incidents.  The facility is working to adjust the programmable logic controller to prevent future 

incidents.   

IERCF UPDATE 

Operational Comments – Facility throughput for June averaged approximately 96% of permitted 

capacity at an average of 410 tons per day of biosolids and 155 tons per day of amendments (based 

on a 30-day month). The facility is operating well with no violations or lost time incidents. 

 

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 3 of 11 

 

Facility Throughput 

POTW Wet Tons Month 
Wet Tons Year to 

Date 

LACSD   7,133.53 42,722.68 

IEUA      5,166.65 32,016.19 

OCSD 0 0 

TOTAL 12,300.18 74,738.87 

 

Compost Sales –IERCA sales in June were greater than last year, displaying an increase in spring 

compost demand. We predict July to be on par with the previous year. Compost inventory in the 

storage facility is 4,200 cubic yards of finished material and 3,500 cubic yards of overs material. 
 

Monthly Sales Summary June 2016 
 

Month Product 
Cubic 

Yards 

Avg. 

$/CYD 
Total $ 

May Premium 17,254.34 $2.49 $42,961.67 

  Base 5,469.78 $0.21 $1,168.19 

Total   22,724.12 $1.94 $44,129.86 

 

YTD Sales Summary through June 2016 

Month 

Total 

Cyds 

2015/2016 

Total 

Cyds 

2014/2015 

Total $ 

2015/2016 

Total $ 

2014/2015 

July 21,389.25 23,854.37 $34,657.16  $39,474.57  

August 16,919.04 25,689.52 $30,461.07  $27,575.69  

September 16,750.02 33,117.16 $24,655.71  $37,732.49  

October 27,394.30 31,487.37 $33,401.74  $31,552.56  

November 29,056.62 22,348.31 $25,280.90  $32,957.02  

December 17,586.64 18,272.61 $28,476.77  $23,528.45  

January 14,298.49 14,388.67 $22,085.28  $38,227.06  

February 12,426.08 15,105.97 $28,926.15  $37,979.47  

March 16,784.45 22,089.99 $33,493.58  $56,897.95  

April 26,638.72 24,675.28 $36,945.87  $47,085.22  

May 26,533.61 15,213.81 $37,207.12 $33,195.45 

June 22,724.12 18,274.91 $44,129.86 $37,019.50 

Total 248,501.34 264,517.97 $379,721.21 $443,275.43 

Average 20,708.45 22,043.16 $31,643.43 $36.939.62 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 4 of 11 

 

Groundwater Recharge – May 2016 

During May 2016, recycled water recharge totaled 1,525 acre-feet. There was no imported water 

delivered.  The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 35 acre-feet.  There was one rain event 

during this period that generated a total of approximately 435 acre-feet of captured storm water.  A 

detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be found at 

http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports. 

 

Groundwater Recharge – June 2016 (Preliminary) 

During June 2016, recycled water recharge totaled 1,193 acre-feet. There was no imported water 

delivered.  The capture of dry weather creek flows totaled 48 acre-feet.  There were no rain events 

during this period.  A detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can 

be found at http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports. 

 

Total Groundwater Recharge – May 2016 

 

 
Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge – May 2016 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 5 of 11 

 

Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge – May 2016 (continued) 

 
 

RW Distribution – May 2016 

During May 2016, 74% (35.7 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (48.0 MGD) was delivered into 

the distribution system for both direct use customers (19.7 MGD) and groundwater recharge (16.0 

MGD).  Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 12.3 MGD. 

 

RW Distribution – June 2016 (Preliminary) 

During June 2016, 88% (40.9 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (46.3 MGD) was delivered into 

the distribution system for both direct use customers (27.9 MGD) and groundwater recharge (13.0 

MGD).  Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 5.4 MGD. 

 

  



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 6 of 11 

 

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY 

 

Engineering and Construction Management’s FY 2015/16 budget is $52,965,125.  As of June 27th, the 

department plans to spend $21,373,724 during FY 2015/16.   The following chart summarizes the Engineering 

and Construction Management budget status update.  A final update of FY 2015/16 expenditures will be 

presented in the August GM Report to allow for final FY invoice processing. 

 
 

Currently, 14 projects have over $500,000 of FY budget that will not be expended this FY.  These 14 projects 

represent $21,072,342 of the variance between the current FY budget and the projections. The reasons for 

their variances are as follows: 

 

 
Project # Description FY 15/16 

Forecast 
FY 15/16  
Budget 

Variance (FY 
Budget - FY 

Forecast) 

Reason for Variance 

1 EN06025 Wineville Ext RW Pipeline Segment A 1,125,389.30 2,135,354.00 1,009,964.70 The project finished under budget. 

2 EN11031 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring 129,937.91 1,255,263.64 1,125,325.73 The project scope was modified to meet Agency operating requirements 
causing a schedule delay. Contract modifications are complete and the 
project has restarted 

3 EN13001  San Sevaine Basin Improvements 295,015.53 3,500,000.00 3,204,984.47 The majority of the expenses are construction related and will begin during 
FY 2016/17. 

4 EN13016 SCADA Enterprise System 3,412,212.78 4,297,500.00 885,287.22 Job is progressing with less than anticipated internal costs. 

5 EN13018 Montclair Diversion Structure Retrofit   570,274.42 1,203,874.47 633,600.05 The expenditures were delayed to allow the contractor time to procure all 
materials necessary prior to closing the street to lessen the length of time 
for the road closure. 

6 EN13045 Wineville RW Extension Segment B 1,694,281.96 2,506,255.60 811,973.64 The project completed under budget. 

7 EN13048 RP-1 930-Zone RW Pump Station Load Analysis 264,524.93 1,000,000.00 735,475.07 An extensive analysis of the RP-1 existing load was required prior to 
launching the design.  The majority of the budget (design and construction) 
will be consumed in FY 2016/17. 

8 EN14018 RP-4 Disinfection System Retrofit    255,770.19 759,516.35 503,746.16 Additional scope to rehab the south side of the existing building impacted 
the completion of the design schedule.  

9 EN14047 GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades 108,844.06 816,265.44 707,421.38 The planned schedule did not account for a lengthy pre-design effort. This 
pushed all of the construction cost to FY 2016/17.  

10 EN15043 SBCFCD Recycled Water Easement 1,903.05 567,298.31 565,395.26 San Bernardino County has not completed the appraisal report reviews.  

11 EN15044 SBCFCD NRW Easement 267.24 514,929.68 514,662.44 San Bernardino County has not completed the appraisal report reviews.  

12 EN16021 Chino Basin Groundwater Supply Wells and Raw 
Water Pipelines 

66,509.18 9,000,000.00 8,933,490.82 The project work has been delayed due to the ongoing settlement 
negotiations with the Regional Board. CDA has initiated project 
management with Michael Baker International, but design and construction 
cannot begin until Regional Board settlement is complete, per IEUA’s 
agreement with CDA. The Regional Board has delayed the issuance of the 
Cleanup Order, which has pushed back the project start date. It is 
anticipated that the Regional Board will issue the Cleanup Order in Q3 of 
2016. 

13 EN16024 RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps 414,676.38 1,000,000.00 585,323.62 The project evaluation period was extended based on a review of project 
expectations and Stakeholder requirements.  This reduced the amount of 
funding required for this year and moved expenditures into FY 2016/17.  

14 EN16025 RP-1 Expansion PDR 144,308.53 1,000,000.00 855,691.47 The original Budget assumed 50/50 cost split between RP-1 & RP-5.  
Actual cost split is 20/80.  Remaining $850,000 will be transferred to 
EN16028. 

   8,483,915.46 29,556,257.49 21,072,342.03  

 $-

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

TYCIP Current FY budget Capital Call FY Expenditures

M
ill

io
n

s

GG (102) NC (105) RC (109) RO (108) RM (202) RW (103) WC (106)

$46 

$53 

$21 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 7 of 11 

 
 

Active Projects in Design 

29 Active Project in Design 

  
 

7 Projects Currently in Bid & Award for FY 2015/16 

 EN16047.00  HQ Parking Lot FY15/16 

 EN16051.00  RP-1 Utility Water Flow Meter 

 EN16055.00  Headquarters Back Up Generator 

 EN14012.01 RP-2 Drying Bed Repairs/AC Drainage Upgrades 

 EN16070.00  Agency-Wide Pumps Efficiencies Improvements 

 EN16068.00  Main Office Permit Office 

 EN16132.00  Magnolia Channel Spillway 

 

7 Projects in Bid & Award in July-September of FY 2016/17 

 EN14018.00  RP-4 Disinfection Facility Improvements 

 EN16071.00  San Bernardino Avenue Gravity Sewer 

 EN16024.00  RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps 

 EN17040.00  RP-1 Aeration Basin Panel Repairs 

 EN16049.00  Conference Rooms Audio Visual Upgrades 

 EN13001.00  San Sevaine Basin Improvements 

 EN11031.00  RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring 

 

3 Projects in Bid & Award in October - December of FY 2016/17 

 EN16021.00  TCE Plume Cleanup 

 EN14019.00  RP-1 Headworks Primary and Secondary Upgrades 

 EN16016.02  Turner Diversion Manhole Repair 

 

3 Projects in Bid & Award in January - March of FY 2016/17 

 EN15013.00  RP-1 TWAS and Primary Effluent Piping 

Replacement 2014 

 EN16034.00  RW Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation FY 15/16 

 EN11039.00  TP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements 

 

4 Projects in Bid & Award in April - June of FY 2016/17 

 RW15004.00  Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvements 

 EN14043.00  RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck 

 EN13048.98  RP-1 Power System Upgrades  

 WR15021.00  Napa Lateral 

 

5 Projects in Bid & Award in FY1718 

 EN17006.00  CCWRF Headworks & Odor Control Replacements 

 EN14042.00  RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades 

 EN15012.00  RP-1 East Primary Effluent Pipe Rehab 

 EN13016.02  SCADA Enterprise System - Phase 2 (Regional Water 

Recycling Plant No. 1 ) 

 EN22002.00  NRW East End Flowmeter Replacement 

 

 

 

June FY15/16, 7

Jul - Sep FY16/17, 7

Oct - Dec FY16/17, 3

Jan - Mar FY16/17, 3

Apr - Jun FY16/17, 4

FY17/18, 5



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 8 of 11 

 

Projects in Construction  
  Project ID Project Title Description 

Total 
Project 
Budget  

($) 

Total Cost 
to Date 

thru 6/30 
($) 

FY 2016 
Budget 

($) 

FY Cost 
thru 6/30 

($) 

Original 
Contract 

($) 

Total 
Project 

Cos 
($) 

Total 
Project 

CO's 
(%) 

Project 
Complete 

(%) 

Original 
Planned 

Completion 
Date 

Current 
Completion 

Date 

1 EN12014.00 East Avenue 1630  E RWP Relocation Relocation of 200 LF of 36 inch RW PL on East Avenue in Rancho 890,108 501,938 633,261 329,993 384,950 10,733 2.79% 55% 8/30/2015 9/28/2016 

2 EN13016.00 SCADA Enterprise System 
Design/construct SCADA system that enables remote control of 
facilities 

10,407,046 4,684,857 4,297,500 3,187,830 2,499,275 44,231 1.77% 81% 2/15/2016 3/31/2016 

3 EN13018.00 
Montclair Diversion Structure 
Improvements 

Rehabilitate the gates and install SCADA for remote operations 3,030,095 893,951 1,203,874 579,718 557,565 0 0.00% 92% 7/1/2016 7/15/2016 

4 EN13045.00 Wineville RW Extension Segment B Install 2.8 miles of 30” RWP & to the associated appurtenances 11,880,300 10,787,326 2,506,256 1,695,699 8,900,000 205,503 2.31% 81% 10/15/2015 12/3/2015 

5 EN13056.01 
RP-4 MCC - Power Center Five Roof 
Access 

Design, fabricate, install stairs for rooftop & install of access platform 160,000 83,582 90,556 83,230 188,000 0 0.00% 74% 7/18/2016 8/31/2016 

6 EN14047.00 
GWR and RW SCADA Control 
Upgrades 

Replace five recharge basins with fully supported programmable logic 
controllers.  

932,000 228,044 816,265 112,309 250,989 0 0.00% 95% 2/17/2017 1/6/2017 

7 EN15008.00 Water Quality Laboratory The project will replace the existing operation laboratory at RP-1.  20,900,000 1,462,835 1,700,000 1,441,623 17,460,000 0 0.00% 32% 4/1/2019 8/7/2018 

8 EN15032.00 
Agency-Wide HVAC Improvements- 
Package No. 3 

Evaluate elect & control buildings HVAC systems & provide solutions 
@RP-1 

1,180,000 718,698 989,250 624,422 431,216 3,456 0.80% 92% 6/6/2016 5/10/2016 

9 EN15030.02 
San Bernardino Lift Station  Fiber 
Optic Vault Upgrades 

Install traffic rated manhole covers & modify existing pull boxes to be 
traffic rated.  

355,000 365,075 250,000 365,075 248,500 0 0.00% 48% 6/28/2016 5/3/2016 

10 EN15055.00 
1630 E & W. Recycled Water Pump 
Station - Surge Tank Installation 

Installation of new surge tank, air compressor, piping and electrical 
systems 

1,590,000 436,716 527,428 377,183 729,000 0 0.00% 64% 9/23/2016 10/13/2016 

11 EN16013.00 
RP-4  Lighting Improvements  - Phase 
1 

Replace fluorescent light fixtures with LED fixtures & motion sensors. 300,000 5,028 300,000 5,028 1,400,320 0 0.00% 55% 6/17/2016 7/14/2016 

12 EN16067.00 RP-1 DAFs Plug Valve Replacement 
Demo & replacement of existing eccentric plug valves in DAF Valve 
Vaults 

120,000 128,279 120,000 128,279 80,085 0 0.00% 100% 2/9/2016 6/6/2016 

13 EN17034.00 
Agency-wide Lighting Improvements - 
Phase 2 

Replace the interior and exterior florescent lights with LED lights and 
add motion sensors at RP-5, RP-1, CCWRF and HQ 

1,400,000 0 0 0 1,400,320 0 0.00% 22% 6/16/2016 1/3/2017 

14 RA14003.00 IERCF Receiving Pit and Drainage 
Installation of new drain collection pits and drain piping as well as 
new pump station and controls. 

375,000 26,204 250,000 16,024 0 0 0.00% 42% 7/28/2016 7/28/2016 

        53,519,549 20,322,532 13,684,390 8,946,413 34,530,220 263,923         

 

 Total construction contract payments for work completed in May:   $528,714 

Emergency Projects Awarded in June 2016 

  Project ID Contractor Task Order Description TO # Amount Date 

1 EN16018.03 W.A. Rasic Construction Grand Avenue Sinkhole TO-034 36,163 6/16/2016 

          36,163   

  

Notice of Completion Filed in June 2016 

  Project ID Project Title Description 
Notice of 

Completion 

1 EN14038.00 CB20 Noise Mitigation Measures Design and Build the sound mitigating enclosure 6/3/2016 

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 9 of 11 

 

Office Engineering Project 

  Project ID Project Title Status 
Complete 

(%) 

Actual 
Costs 

($) 

1 CW16003.02 Chino Rag Conn C-30 Due to the recent approval by USACE the project can begin construction in late 2016. 52% 55 

2 CW16003.03 Ontario Reg Conns O-97 & O-98 The regional connection request was approved by the Reg Tech Comm.  23% 49 

3 CW16003.04 MI MH Adjustment at Phillips & Ramona Waiting for SB County notification of project award and schedule 13% 49 

4 CW16003.05 Chino Hills Reg Conn CH-10 The regional connection request will be presented to the Reg Tech Comm for approval.  7% 0 

5 CW16015.01 City of Ontario Francis St SD Project Waiting for inspection request notification 24% 193 

6 CW16102.01 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-43 Possible inspection of hot tap upon notification 59% 297 

7 CW16102.03 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-42 The revised final design was taken with no exceptions and mylars were signed.   54% 270 

8 CW16102.04 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-44 The mylar was signed & request for the contractor's certificate of ins was submitted.   68% 697 

9 CW16102.05 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-45  The IEUA permit was issued 88% 407 

10 CW16102.07 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-47 The connection was reviewed w\as-built drawings & design comments were provided.  66% 143 

11 CW16102.08 Chino RW Conn CRW-80 The engineering plans were reviewed and comments were provided to the consultant. 88% 336 

12 CW16102.09 Chino RW Conn CRW-81 The engineering plans were reviewed.  The contractor will connect to the existing stub out. 88% 158 

13 CW16102.10 Chino RW Conn CRW-82-83-84 The contractor will request inspection of the 3 hot taps. 73% 359 

14 CW16102.11 24in RWPL in 800 PZ in Chino Hills Final drawings were approved.  Waiting for mylar submittal. 82% 215 

15 CW16102.12 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-48 The connection location was reviewed and design comments were provided.  69% 14 

16 CW16102.13 City of Ontario Sixth St SD Project The IEUA permit was issued.  It is anticipated that the work will begin in June 2016 43% 198 

17 CW16102.14 CVWD RW Conn CVRW-49-50-51 The connection was reviewed w\as-built drawings & design comments were provided.  67% 42 

18 CW16102.15 Chino RW Conn CRW-85 The drawings were approved.  45% 114 

19 CW16102.17 RW BO Relocation in Pine Field Mtg was held with RW Ops to discuss existing facilities that will be relocated due to the widening. 73% 49 

20 CW16102.18 RW Meter Vault Adj in Monte Vista Ave The certificate of insurance was accepted and an IEUA permit was issued.  80% 0 

          3,644 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 10 of 11 

 

FINANCE ADMINISTRATION 

 

Accounting and Fiscal Management Update 
Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) has awarded 

the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for the 17th consecutive year 

to IEUA’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for FY 2014/2015. The Certificate 

of Achievement is the highest form of recognition in the area of governmental accounting and 

financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant accomplishment by a government 

and its management.  

 

IEUA's CAFR proved to meet the high standards set by the GFOA by demonstrating a constructive 

spirit of full disclosure' to clearly communicate IEUA's financial story and motivate potential users 

and user groups to read the CAFR. 

  

The Government Finance Officers Association is a nonprofit professional association serving 

17,500 government finance professionals throughout North America. 

 

Senate Bill 272 Compliance 

Senate Bill 272 was passed in 2015 and goes into effect July 1st, 2016. Section 2 of this bill requires 

California government agencies to create a catalog of enterprise systems, which are utilized by the 

agency, and publish this information on the Internet. The bill does not require publication of 

Information Technology security products or SCADA solutions that have been 

implemented. IEUA has developed a catalog of enterprise systems, which will be published on the 

IEUA website by July 1st.  

 

GRANTS UPDATE 

Grants Administration Significant Events - Board Activities  

None.  

 

Grant/Loan Opportunities and Applications  

The Agency’s Grants Department is continuing to pursue additional federal and state grant 

opportunities as they become available to supplement the Agency CIP budgets.   

 

State Water Resources Control Board  

Meetings: 

1. Representatives from the SWRCB attended a kickoff meeting for the New Water Quality 

Laboratory on June 14, 2016. The kickoff meeting included all of the contractors and 

subcontractors working on the construction which is expected to begin in September 2016. 

The new lab has an estimated completion date of August 2018. 

 

2. Representatives from SWRCB regarding the Groundwater Quality grant attended a 

meeting on June 14, 2016 regarding clarification of our upcoming application for the 

RMPU Groundwater Quality application.   

 

 



 

General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 

July 20, 2016 

Page 11 of 11 

 

GRANTS UPDATE (continued) 

 

Grants and Loan Applications:  

1. Proposition 1 Storm Water Grant application for the RMPU Project due July 8, 2016.  

2. Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant application for the RMPU Project due October 14, 2016.  

3. SRF loan for the construction of the Lower Day Basin Improvement Project to be submitted 

in August 2016.   

 

USBR 

 

Notified of Award of the following Grants from the USBR: 

1. Title XVI program for the Lower Chino Dairy Area Desalination and Reclamation Project in 

the amount of $7.2 million. 

2. WaterSmart Drought Resiliency Project for the Drought Resiliency Implementation: 

Wineville, Jurupa, RP-3 Basins Improvement Project in the amount of $300,000. 

3. WaterSmart Drought Contingency Planning Grant in the amount of $200,000. 

 


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Agenda 5
	Agenda 6
	Agenda 7
	Consent Calendar Item 2H
	Consent Calendar Item 2I
	Consent Calendar Item 2J
	Action Item 3A
	Information Item 4A
	Information Item 4B
	Information Item 4C
	Information Item 4D
	Information Item 4E
	Information Item 4F
	Information Item 4G
	Information Item 4H
	Information Item 4I
	Information Item 4J
	Information Item 4K
	Agency Representatives' Reports 5A
	Agency Representatives' Reports 5B
	Agency Representatives' Reports 5D
	General Manager's Report
	Untitled



